

South Pacific Regional Environment Programme (SPREP)

2002

WORK PROGRAMME

AND

BUDGET ESTIMATES

Approved at the 12 SPREP Meeting, held in Apia, Samoa September 2001

Foreword

The environmental challenges facing the Pacific Islands region continue to mount. As outlined in the SPREP Action Plan, 2001-2004 rapid population growth; habitat destruction from logging, agriculture and expanding settlements; over-harvesting of fish and wildlife resources; and invasive species have combined to put tremendous pressure on natural environments and species.

This Work Programme therefore reflects a continuing need for the protection and enhancements of ecosystems and species using community-based and other environmental management approaches. Coastal and marine areas will feature, at the same time, established conservation areas will be consolidated. The management of threats from alien invasive species and genetically modified living organisms is an added focus building on the foundation of regional strategies and plans laid last year. Support for biodiversity conservation planning, regional coordination and for Convention on Biological Diversity (CBD) related initiatives and meetings will also continue.

Both land and sea-based sources of pollution remain a critical challenge to the region's environment, health and development aspirations. Pacific island countries are producing solid wastes at rates of between 0.2-0.7 kg/person/day. This waste stream, with a typically high content of organic material is increasingly filled with plastics and scrap metal, which are not easily dealt with in island environments. Hazardous wastes cause similar difficulties, including existing stockpiles of persistent organic pollutants that present significant threats in the region.

This Work Programme, therefore, includes a focus on disposal of existing stockpiles of PCBs and POPs, and the development of plans to ensure the effective management of solid and hazardous waste.

Demonstration projects will be used to pilot alternative disposal options, including recycling opportunities for waste oil. Training and awareness raising activities will underpin these outputs as will the development of new proposals to assist countries to access the necessary financial resources. The continued implementation of Pacific Ocean Pollution Prevention Programme (PACPOL) remains an essential mechanism for building national capacity to address seabased sources of pollution. Effort will focus on the development of National Contingency Plans, training for spill personnel, model national legislation, and guidelines for the management of ships' wastes and for the environmental management of ports.

In relation to climate change and variability, there is recognition that even the most optimistic forecasts of future reductions in greenhouse gas emissions would not be sufficient to prevent accentuated changes in our climate. The Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC) Third Assessment Report predicts that more extreme changes over the region are expected in extreme weather events, including higher maximum temperatures, more hot days, more intense rainfall events, and over some areas, increased frequency and severity of tropical cyclones. The development of appropriate, affordable, and cost effective adaptation and response measures, relevant to all sectors, is therefore urgently required. The work programme will continue to assist countries in relation to the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC) and a focus on adaptation, including strengthening meteorological services which will continue to be a focus for our work in this area.

The integration of these environmental concerns in specific economic development sectors and within the economic and governance reform agenda has commenced. Further work will involve close cooperation with the key sector-based and development agencies at national and regional levels. This Work Programme pays particular attention to trade liberalisation, globalisation, tourism development, rapid

population growth, urbanisation and settlement patterns in order to achieve the region's goal of sustainable development.

The specific outputs and activities identified in the 2002 Work Programme and Budget are realistic and achievable by the Secretariat. They are designed to build capacity among Pacific Island Members to attain sustainable development in accordance with the SPREP Action Plan, 2001-2004. I believe that the Work Programme provides a strong and credible basis through which SPREP can work with its Members, other International Agencies, NGOs, and other stakeholders to reverse the trends in environmental degradation that continue to be reported in this region and globally.

This Work Programme and Budget Estimates was approved by the 12th SPREP Meeting held in Apia, Samoa, September 2001.

Meitaki Ma'ata

Tamari'i Tutangata Director

Table of Contents

/6		
74	•	
72	i. Glossary of Work Programme terms ii. Acronyms	
	ANNEXES	.· >
7,	MONITORING, EVALUATING AND REPORTING	÷. =
70	Schedule of Pipeline Projects	
50	Schedule of Staff Annual Salaries and Allowances, Based on Approved Structure, September 2001 Detailed Budget Analysis for years 2002-2004	
43	Statement of Members' Contributions including prior years, as at 10 September 2001	
41	2002 Consolidated Budget	
39	Budget Schedule	
) 0	Budget Summary	
ان	SECTION II: 2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES	
27	Secretariat Functions and Corporate Services	
23	KRA Implementation – General.	
14	KRA 3: Climate Change and Variability	
0	KRA 1: Nature Conservation KRA 2: Pollution Prevention	
4		
ω	SECTION 1: 2002 WORK Programme	
·	WORK PROGRAMME AND BUDGET COMPOSITION	ယ
	WORK PROGRAMME AND BUDGET STRATEGY	'n
_	INTRODUCTION	-
- ago No.a	FOREWORD	٦.
Dana No e	Contents	δ

Introduction

The 2002 Work Programme and Budget Estimates translate the 2001-2004 SPREP Action Plan and SPREP Corporate Plan 2001-2005 into an annual work programme with corresponding resources for implementation.

This Work Programme provides a clearer and stronger linkage between the Secretariat's specific outputs in the Key Result Areas (KRAs) and Processes/Capabilities, and the 2001-2004 Action Plan and 2001-2005 Corporate Plan objectives and outcomes. It sets a framework within which the Secretariat is accountable in terms of the services and products it provides, the resources it manages and the policy analysis and advice it gives to its Members. The Work Programme and Budget also provides the budget estimates for the financial year 2002 and the projections for the financial years 2003 and 2004.

. Work Programme and Budget Strategy

The Strategy aims to continue the prudent and well targeted spending to areas of need and priority identified by SPREP

Members, within the limits of the resources available. In framing the Work Programme and Budget, the Secretariat has kept in mind three essential criteria:

- Direct Response by the Secretariat to the implementation of the 2001-2004 Action Plan;
- Directing resources to areas of highest priority and greatest need within the region as identified by Members; and
- Spending within our means.

The 2002 Work Programme and Budget continues the process of ongoing review, monitoring and evaluation of the Secretariat's performance and service delivery to its Members, donors and other key stakeholders.

The 2002 Work Programme comprises four Key Result Areas (KRAs). It integrates Processes and Capabilities to achieve effective implementation of the Work Programme. This Work Programme directly contributes to achievement of SPREP's Program, Expected Outcomes, 4-year Outputs and corresponding performance indicators, identified in the 2001-2004 Action Plan and 2001-2005 Corporate Plan.

Mission:

protect and improve the environment and to ensure sustainable development for present and To promote cooperation in the Pacific islands region and to provide assistance in order to tuture generations.

. Work Programme and Budget Composition

The Work Programme and Budget is presented in two sections:

Section I - 2002 Work Programme:

Summary of the Work Programme

Work Programme Schedule

- KRA 1: Nature Conservation
- KRA 2: Pollution Prevention
- KRA 3: Climate Change and Variability
- KRA 4: Economic Development
- KRA Implementation General
 Secretariat Functions and Corporate Services

Section II - 2002 Budget Estimates:

Budget Summary
Explanatory Notes to the Budget Estimates
Budget Schedule

- 2002 Consolidated Budget
- Indicative Funding Composition and Sources
- Statement of Members' Contributions including prior years, as at 10 September 2001
- Schedule of Staff Annual Salaries and Allowances, Based on Approved Structure, September 2001
- Detailed Budget Analysis for years 2002-2004
- Schedule of In-Kind Contributions and Direct Project Funding by Donors
- Schedule of Pipeline Projects

SECTION

2002 WORK PROGRAMME

Summary of the Work Programme

Key Result Area 1 - Nature Conservation Outputs

1.3.5	Species protection work at the regional and national levels continues.
ŔΑ.	KRA 1.4 - Regional And International Biodiversity-Related Conventions and
Coordi	Coordinating Mechanisms
1.4.1	7th Pacific Islands Conference on Nature Conservation and Protected Areas
	(PI-CNCPA) successfully convened in Cook Islands. July 2002
1.4.2	7th Pacific Islands Roundtable Meeting for Natura Conservation successfully
	held in SPREP, Apia 2002.
1.4.3	1999-2000 Action Strategy for Nature Conservation for the Pacific Islands
	Region, updated and approved.
1.4.4	Technical and legal support for PICs on Convention on Biological Diversity
	(CBD) and other biodiversity-related conventions.
1.4.5	Support for national initiatives to develop and implement National Biosafaty
	Action Plans (NBSAPs).
1.4.6	Key recommendations of the 2001 Regional Biosafety Workshop implemented

Key Result Area 2 - Pollution Prevention

Outputs	
KRA 2.1	KRA 2.1 - Marine Pollution
2.1.1	Management and implementation of Regional Marine Oil Snill Contingency
	Plan (PACPLAN).
2.1.2	Development and implementation of National Contingency Block
2.1.3	Training for spill response personnel with assigned responsibilities
2.1.4	Production and implementation of ship's waste management state.
2.1.5	Regional recycling of waste oil.
2.1.6	Environmental Management Guidelines for Pacific Island nods
2.1.7	Lessons from Environmental Management pilot projects
2.1.8	Model legislation to assist country implementation of marine conventions

_					_	_			_	- 1	-		_	
2.3.6	2.3.5	2.3.4		2.3.3	2.3.2	2.3.1	KRA 2.3	2.2.5	2.2.4	2.2.3	2.2.2	2.2.1	KRA 2.2	
Pilot Community waste minimisation programme.	Guidelines for landfill design and operation.	Implementation, reviews and reports on waste define the first the first terms of the firs	activities.	Development and implementation of action plans for specific actions and implementation of action plans for specific	Regional waste awareness and recycling of chinada waster and based	Effective in-country awareness of waste management.	KRA 2.3 - Solid Waste, Sewage And Other Land-Dased Course	Regional on assessment and management of policition	Hazardous Waste Management riaris.	National Implementation Plans for PUTS Clientings.	Preparation for disposal of other waste identified in the company of the population	Disposal of PCBs and PCPs pesicious. Disposal of PCBs and PCPs pesicious.	KRA 2.2 - Hazardous Waste Pollution	

ey
ey Resi
ey Result Area 3 - Cli
₹
Area
ω
0
冒
ate
rea 3 - Climate Change And Var
an
Ge
B
Variabl
12
Z

Key Result Area 3 - Climate Citaria
Outputs
1
3.1.1 Implementation of the Strategic Action Plan for the Development of
ı
3.1.2 Co-operation between SPREP/WMU and organisations
3.1.4 Coordination among Meteorological Service Directors
3.1.5 Improved climate prediction and observation rietworks
KRA 3.2 - Understanding Climate Change, Variability and Sea Level
3.2.1 Pacific-focused research to assist in reducing unice landers
3.2.2 Development and strengthening of networks for cliniate leaves in contract the strengthening of networks for cliniate leaves in contract the strengthening of networks for cliniate leaves in contract the strengthening of networks for cliniate leaves in contract the strengthening of networks for cliniate leaves in contract the strengthening of networks for cliniate leaves in contract the strengthening of networks for cliniate leaves in contract the strengthening of networks for cliniate leaves in contract the strengthening of networks for cliniate leaves in contract the strengthening of networks for cliniate leaves in contract the strengthening of networks for cliniate leaves in contract the strengthening of networks for cliniate leaves in contract the strengthening of the
3.2.3 Understanding of climate change among larger groups.
KRA 3.3 - Impacts and Vuinerability
3.3.1 Integrated Vulnerability Adaptation Assessments in collinations and process
sector.
3.3.2 Effective Technology Transfer related climate citatives
KRA 3.4 - Adaptation and Mitigation
3.4.1 Awareness raising for adaptation among continuintes and the primary
3.4.2 Capacity Building Tool Box for adaptation to citinate crianges

Key Result Area 4 - Economic Development

	Oriente Contractor Con
VDA 41	VDA A 1 - Interrating Environment And Development
4.1.1	Establishment and operation of an Environmental Assessment (EA)
	facilitation office.
4.1.2	Promotion of integrated environmental assessment, resource use
	management and planning tools.
4.1.3	Spatial data sets and capacity development for regional and national
	assessment and reporting.
4.1.4	Improved SOEs and Environment Outlooks.
4.1.5	Effective coordination and participation by Pacific Island Members 11
	international negotiations
KRA 4.2	KRA 4.2 - Trade, investment And Environment
4.2.1	Framework for linking international trade and investment liberalization and
	environmental implications.
KRA 4.3	KRA 4.3 - Sustainable Tourism
4.3.1	Guidelines for assessment of impacts of tourism on the environment
4.3.2	Develop coordinated programme with the South Facility to distinct Summer
	(SPTO).

KRA Implementation - General

7	
Culpuls	
5.1 - Secretariat to Apia, SPREP and Waigani Conventions	IEP and Waigani Conventions
5.1.1 Draft amended text	Draft amended text to the Apia Convention produced.
5.1.2 6th Meeting of Contra	6th Meeting of Contracting Parties to Apia/SPREP Conventions convened
5.1.3 Ratification of Apia	Ratification of Apia Convention promoted.
5.1.4 SPREP Convention	SPREP Convention Protocols on Dumping and Emergency amended
5.1.5 Ratification of SPRE	Ratification of SPREP Convention and protocols promoted
5.1.6 Waigani Convention	Waigani Convention promoted to SPREP Members to raise awareness on
benefits of ratification.	יין אייניט אייט אי
5.1.7 Legal/Institutional Fra	Legal/Institutional Framework of countries assessed and needs identified
5.1.8 First Conference of P	First Conference of Parties to decide on implementation of the Wairani
Convention convened.	
5.2 - Environmental Information Services	on Services
5.2.1 Technical advice/serv	Technical advice/services relating to IT and communications addressed across all KRAs.
5.2.2 National environments	National environmental libraries and network established in Member countries
5.3 - Environmental Education And Awareness	And Awareness
5.3.1 National capacity to co	National capacity to conduct effective environmental education (EF) and
awareness programme	awareness programmes strengthened at all levels.
Cago	
5.4.1 Capacity Building/Train	Capacity Building/Training provided for Members in support of national
implementation of work across all KRAs	across all KRAs.
5.5 - Technical Advisory Services To Members	es To Members
5.5.1 Technical advice/service	Technical advice/services provided to Members across all KRAs as well as
advice on new and emerging issues	arging issues.
5.6 – Publications/Public Relations	ons
5.6.1 Technical advice/service	Technical advice/services relating to production of print resources and reports
public relations and campaign activities.	paign activities.

Secretariat Functions and Corporate Services

6.1.1 Secretariat Functions 6.1.1 Annual SPREP Meeting and associated events convened. 6.1.2 Action and Corporate Plans implemented and monitored. 6.1.3 2003 Work Programme and Budget Estimates adopted. 6.1.4 Annual Work Programme and Budget Estimates adopted. 6.1.5 Liaison and coordination with SPREP Members. 6.1.6 Project activities within SPREP Members. 6.1.7 Project activities within SPREP planned, managed, monitored and evaluated. 6.1.8 Regional/International cooperation and coordination support. 6.2.1 Information and Communication Technology Services effectively operated and maintained. 6.2.2 Development of Data and Information Management Services. 6.2.3 Electronic Archives and Archival Repository systems for SPREP developed. 6.2.4 Personnel services effectively managed and supported. 6.2.5 SPREP's Corporate Assets procured and managed. 6.2.6 General administration services provided. 6.2.7 Registry services managed and records maintained. 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared.	Outputs	Ills
6.1.1 Annual SPREP Meeting and associated events convened. 6.1.2 Action and Corporate Plans implemented and monitored. 6.1.3 2003 Work Programme and Budget Estimates adopted. 6.1.4 Annual Work Programme monitored and evaluated. 6.1.5 Liaison and coordination with SPREP Members. 6.1.6 Project activities within SPREP planned, managed, monitored and evaluated. 6.1.8 Regional/International cooperation and coordination support. 6.2.1 Information and Communication Technology Services effectively operated and maintained. 6.2.2 Development of Data and Information Management Services. 6.2.3 Electronic Archives and Archival Repository systems for SPREP developed. 6.2.4 Personnel services effectively managed and supported. 6.2.5 SPREP's Corporate Assets procured and managed. 6.2.6 General administration services provided. 6.2.7 Registry services managed and records maintained. 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared.	6.1 - 9	Secretariat Functions
6.1.2 Action and Corporate Plans implemented and monitored. 6.1.3 2003 Work Programme and Budget Estimates adopted. 6.1.4 Annual Work Programme monitored and evaluated. 6.1.5 Liaison and coordination with SPREP Members. 6.1.6 Liaison and coordination with SPREP Members. 6.1.7 Project activities within SPREP planned, managed, monitored and evaluated. 6.1.8 Regional/International cooperation and coordination support. 6.2.1 Information and Communication Technology Services effectively operated and maintained. 6.2.2 Development of Data and Information Management Services. 6.2.3 Electronic Archives and Archival Repository systems for SPREP developed. 6.2.4 Personnel services effectively managed and supported. 6.2.5 SPREP's Corporate Assets procured and managed. 6.2.6 General administration services provided. 6.2.7 Registry services managed and records maintained. 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared.	6.1.1	
6.1.3 2003 Work Programme and Budget Estimates adopted. 6.1.4 Annual Work Programme monitored and evaluated. 6.1.5 Liaison and coordination with SPREP Members. 6.1.6 Liaison and coordination with Donors and Funding agencies. 6.1.7 Project activities within SPREP planned, managed, monitored and evaluated. 6.1.8 Regional/International cooperation and coordination support. 6.2.1 Information and Communication Technology Services effectively operated and maintained. 6.2.2 Development of Data and Information Management Services. 6.2.3 Electronic Archives and Archival Repository systems for SPREP developed. 6.2.4 Personnel services effectively managed and supported. 6.2.5 SPREP's Corporate Assets procured and managed. 6.2.6 General administration services provided. 6.2.7 Registry services managed and records maintained. 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared.	6.1.2	
 6.1.4 Annual Work Programme monitored and evaluated. 6.1.5 Liaison and coordination with SPREP Members. 6.1.6 Liaison and coordination with Donors and Funding agencies. 6.1.7 Project activities within SPREP planned, managed, monitored and evaluated. 6.1.8 Regional/International cooperation and coordination support. 6.2 Corporate Functions 6.2.1 Information and Communication Technology Services effectively operated and maintained. 6.2.2 Development of Data and Information Management Services. 6.2.3 Electronic Archives and Archival Repository systems for SPREP developed. 6.2.4 Personnel services effectively managed and supported. 6.2.5 SPREP's Corporate Assets procured and managed. 6.2.7 Registry services managed and records maintained. 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared. 	6.1.3	
6.1.5 Liaison and coordination with SPREP Members. 6.1.6 Liaison and coordination with Donors and Funding agencies. 6.1.7 Project activities within SPREP planned, managed, monitored and evaluated. 6.1.8 Regional/International cooperation and coordination support. 6.2.1 Information and Communication Technology Services effectively operated and maintained. 6.2.2 Development of Data and Information Management Services. 6.2.3 Electronic Archives and Archival Repository systems for SPREP developed. 6.2.5 SPREP's Corporate Assets procured and supported. 6.2.6 General administration services provided. 6.2.7 Registry services managed and records maintained. 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared.	6.1.4	Annual Work Programme monitored and evaluated
6.1.6 Liaison and coordination with Donors and Funding agencies. 6.1.7 Project activities within SPREP planned, managed, monitored and evaluated. 6.1.8 Regional/International cooperation and coordination support. 6.2.1 Information and Communication Technology Services effectively operated and maintained. 6.2.2 Development of Data and Information Management Services. 6.2.3 Electronic Archives and Archival Repository systems for SPREP developed. 6.2.4 Personnel services effectively managed and supported. 6.2.5 SPREP's Corporate Assets procured and managed. 6.2.7 Registry services managed and records maintained. 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared.	6.1.5	Liaison and coordination with SPREP Members
6.1.7 Project activities within SPREP planned, managed, monitored and evaluated. 6.1.8 Regional/International cooperation and coordination support. 6.2 Corporate Functions 6.2.1 Information and Communication Technology Services effectively operated and maintained. 6.2.2 Development of Data and Information Management Services. 6.2.3 Electronic Archives and Archival Repository systems for SPREP developed. 6.2.4 Personnel services effectively managed and supported. 6.2.5 SPREP's Corporate Assets procured and supported. 6.2.6 General administration services provided. 6.2.7 Registry services managed and records maintained. 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared.	6.1.6	Liaison and coordination with Donors and Funding agencies
6.1.8 Regional/International cooperation and coordination support. 6.2 - Corporate Functions 6.2.1 Information and Communication Technology Services effectively operated and maintained. 6.2.2 Development of Data and Information Management Services. 6.2.3 Electronic Archives and Archival Repository systems for SPREP developed. 6.2.4 Personnel services effectively managed and supported. 6.2.5 SPREP's Corporate Assets procured and supported. 6.2.6 General administration services provided. 6.2.7 Registry services managed and records maintained. 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared.	6.1.7	Project activities within SPREP planned, managed, monitored and evaluated
6.2.1 Information and Communication Technology Services effectively operated and maintained. 6.2.2 Development of Data and Information Management Services. 6.2.3 Electronic Archives and Archival Repository systems for SPREP developed. 6.2.4 Personnel services effectively managed and supported. 6.2.5 SPREP's Corporate Assets procured and managed. 6.2.6 General administration services provided. 6.2.7 Registry services managed and records maintained. 6.3.1 Financial Services 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared.	6.1.8	Regional/International cooperation and coordination support
6.2.1 Information and Communication Technology Services effectively operated and maintained. 6.2.2 Development of Data and Information Management Services. 6.2.3 Electronic Archives and Archival Repository systems for SPREP developed. 6.2.4 Personnel services effectively managed and supported. 6.2.5 SPREP's Corporate Assets procured and managed. 6.2.6 General administration services provided. 6.2.7 Registry services managed and records maintained. 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared.	6.2 - Ca	orporate Functions
6.2.2 Development of Data and Information Management Services. 6.2.3 Electronic Archives and Archival Repository systems for SPREP developed. 6.2.4 Personnel services effectively managed and supported. 6.2.5 SPREP's Corporate Assets procured and managed. 6.2.6 General administration services provided. 6.2.7 Registry services managed and records maintained. 6.3.1 Financial Services 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared.	6.2.1	Information and Communication Technology Services effectively operated and
6.2.3 Electronic Archives and Archival Repository systems for SPREP developed. 6.2.4 Personnel services effectively managed and supported. 6.2.5 SPREP's Corporate Assets procured and managed. 6.2.6 General administration services provided. 6.2.7 Registry services managed and records maintained. 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared.	6.2.2	Development of Data and Information Management Services
6.2.4 Personnel services effectively managed and supported. 6.2.5 SPREP's Corporate Assets procured and managed. 6.2.6 General administration services provided. 6.2.7 Registry services managed and records maintained. 6.3 Financial Services 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared.	6.2.3	Electronic Archives and Archival Repository systems for SPBED devolund
6.2.5 SPREP's Corporate Assets procured and managed. 6.2.6 General administration services provided. 6.2.7 Registry services managed and records maintained. 6.3 - Financial Services 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared.	6.2.4	Personnel services effectively managed and supported
 6.2.6 General administration services provided. 6.2.7 Registry services managed and records maintained. 6.3 - Financial Services 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared. 	6.2.5	SPREP's Corporate Assets procured and managed
6.2.7 Registry services managed and records maintained. 6.3 - Financial Services 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared.	62.6	General administration services provided.
6.3 - Financial Services 6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared.	6.2.7	Registry services managed and records maintained
6.3.1 Financial Services provided. 6.3.2 Payroll services provided. 6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed. 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared.	6.3 - Fin:	ancial Services
	6.3.1	Financial Services provided.
	6.3.2	Payroll services provided.
	6.3.3	SPREP financial systems managed.
	6.3.4	Financial reports prepared.

Work Programme Schedule

7

Introduction

(CAs); (2) Ecosystem Management; (3) Species Protection; and (4) Regional and International Biodiversity-related Conventions and coordinating urgently needed to conserve the rich biological heritage of Pacific Islands. Focus areas under Nature Conservation in 2002 are (1) Conservation Areas mechanisms substantively on the Action Strategy for Nature Conservation in the Pacific Islands Region 1999 - 2002, which is the region's blueprint for action most Nature Conservation is one of the Key result areas in the Action Plan for Managing the Environment of the Pacific Islands Region, 2001 - 2004. It draws

Support for PICs in international conventions and regional conferences will continue. ecosystem and species monitoring. New areas of focus include alien invasive species, biosecurity and biological monitoring using developed indicators. CA's, wider replication of proven community-based approaches and implementation of approved regional strategies and plans, regional networking for Within the first three focus areas, emphasis will be on consolidating progress made in the last few years. This includes continued support to established

methods incorporating beneficial traditional penditional incorporating beneficial traditional practices and methods, in at least 2 pilot projects. Projects under SPREP assistance have monitoring systems in place, using SPBCP indicators and methods. Projects under SPREP assistance have monitoring systems in place, using SPBCP indicators and methods. Projects under SPREP assistance have monitoring systems in place, using SPBCP indicators and methods. Projects under SPREP assistance have monitoring systems in place, using SPBCP indicators and methods. Projects under SPREP assistance have monitoring systems in place, using SPBCP indicators and methods. Projects under SPREP indicators and methods.	1.1.3 Beneficial traditional practices and methods recognised and integrated in resource management and biodiversity conservation. 1.1.4 Networking and information exchange amongst Conservation Areas strengthened. 1.1.5 Systematic and standardised ecosystems and species monitoring initiated. 1.2.1 Regional mangrove management and monitoring programme initiatives underway.	KEY	LT AREA	11.1	NATURE CONSERVATION Activity	Source of
1.1.3 Beneficial traditional practices and methods recognised and integrated in resource management and biodiversity conservation. 1.1.4 Networking and information exchange amongst Conservation Areas strengthened. 1.1.5 Systematic and standardised ecosystems and species monitoring initiated. 1.2.1 Regional mangrove management and methods. 1.2.1 Regional mangrove monitoring programme initiatives underway. 1.2.1 Regional mangrove management and methods. 1.3.1 Systematic and standardised pecosystems in place, using systems in	1.1.3 Beneficial traditional practices and methods recognised and integrated in resource management and biodiversity conservation. 1.1.4 Networking and information exchange amongst Conservation Areas strengthened. 1.1.5 Systematic and standardised ecosystems and species monitoring initiated. 1.2.1 Regional mangrove management and monitoring programme initiatives underway.	cus Area and Objective	Output	Performance Measures	Acusty	
conservation. 1.1.4 Networking and information exchange amongst Conservation Areas strengthened. 1.1.5 Systematic and standardised ecosystems and species monitoring initiated. 1.2.1 Regional mangrove management and methods. 1.2.1 Regional mangrove Managers Network established. management programme initiatives underway. management programmes initiated at 4 key mangrove sites.	conservation. 1.1.4 Networking and information exchange amongst Conservation Areas strengthened. 1.1.5 Systematic and standardised ecosystems and species monitoring initiated. 1.2.1 Regional mangrove management and monitoring programme initiatives underway.	1:1:3	ods grated sment			ice to AusA ipating Multi mme to UND ADB gement
1.1.4 Networking and information exchange amongst Conservation Areas strengthened. 1.1.5 Systematic and standardised ecosystems and species monitoring initiated. 1.2.1 Regional mangrove management and monitoring programme initiatives underway. 1.2.1 Regional mangrove management and monitoring programme initiatives underway. 1.2.1 Regional mangrove Managers Network established. Community-based management programmes initiated at 4 key mangrove sites.	1.1.4 Networking and information exchange amongst Conservation Areas strengthened. 1.1.5 Systematic and standardised ecosystems and species monitoring initiated. 1.2.1 Regional mangrove management and monitoring programme initiatives underway. P	and con	biodiversity servation.	projects.		olicy
1.1.5 Systematic and standardised Projects under SPREP ecosystems and species assistance have monitoring systems in place, using SPBCP indicators and methods. 1.2.1 Regional mangrove management and monitoring programme initiatives underway. 1.2.1 Regional mangrove Managers Network established. Community-based management programmes initiated at 4 key mangrove sites.	1.1.5 Systematic and standardised > ecosystems and species monitoring initiated. 1.2.1 Regional mangrove management and monitoring programme initiatives underway. ed			j	, , ,	vsletter CAs. duction of other
1.2.1 Regional mangrove management and monitoring programme initiatives underway. Managers Network established. Community-based management programmes initiated at 4 key mangrove sites.	1.2.1 Regional mangrove management and monitoring programme initiatives underway.				·	ators s of
		8. 1.2.1	nme y.	1.		oring oring vice for fillot

			Focus Area and Objective	
	<u>.</u>		is and	
Reef Monitoring Network	ince.	1.2.2 Training and other capacity-building programmes for a wide range of conservation stakeholders, environmental managers and policy makers.	Output	KEY RESULT AREA (KRA 1)
active and monitoring	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	capacity building activities.	Performance Measures	² A (KRA 1) :
Secure funding, coordinate networking, information sharing and provide technical	technical and financial support to development and maintenance of activities. Support SPREP Members to establish at least two new marine protected areas. Develop awareness and education programme for policy makers. Provide training to environment officials/NGOs.	Y Y Y Y	Activity	NATURE CONSERVATION
AusAID-XB C-SPODP	AusAID-XB NZODA-XB UNDP-GEF C-SPODP ADB	NZODA-XB UNDP-GEF UNF-UNEP	Source of Funding	
149,188	235,029	256,139	Budget Estimates US\$	

	threatened and/or endangered species.	KRA 1.3 - Species Protection Objective - To effectively protect viable populations of				-					Objective	Focus Area and		
whales, dugongs and saltwater crocodiles.	1.3.2 Increased support for regional and national activities for marine mammal species especially	1.3.1 Regional marine turtle activities continued.	levels supported.	1.2.6 Integrated environmental management programmes at the regional and national				1.2.5 Regional integrated Coastal Management initiative implemented.	1			Output	KEY KESOLI AKUK	TEXT DECLIT T AREA
> Activities addressing saltwater crocodiles in Solomon Islands and PNG implemented.	Number of national marine mammal species activities targeting whales and dugongs increased by 20%	The current number of marine turtle field projects is at least maintained.	relation to marine and coastal issues.	Assistance in the production of Country and Regional input into RIO+10 process in	identified in 2 PICs.	Integrated Coastal Management framework	development of Integrated Coastal Management (ICM) plans in SPREP Members.		> Regional Strategy for	International Trade in Endangered Species (CITES)		Performance Measures	(10000000000000000000000000000000000000	(KRA 1) :
 Plan and implement a sattwater crocodile survey for Solomon Islands. Undertake awareness raising activities re protection of sattwater crocodile nesting habitats in PNG. 	 Provide support for ongoing public awareness activities – develop story book (Samoan). Use existing material for targeted programmes at national level. 	resource materials for awareness raising purposes to PICs on request. Provide funding and technical backstopping for marine turtle monitoring, research and turtle tagging activities at the local and national level.	Marine Sector Working Crop (Workshops and meeting priority issue identification and ranking. Coordinate SPREP involvement in CROP Marine Sector Working Group (MSWG). 			management framework for ICM in 2 PICs.	intervention strategy. > Organise in-country facilitation and identify	> Secure funding. Develop regional		Develop training programmes and	Activity	Appropriate	NATURE CONSERVATION
	AusAID-XB C-SPODP ADB	C-SPODP	Multi		Multi			9	C-SPODP			Funding	Source of	
	45,288		123,924		10,000				٥/,٥١٥	07016		Estimates US\$	Budget	

	KEY RESULT AREA (KRA 1)	••	NATURE CONSERVATION		
Focus Area and Objective	Output	Performance Measures	Activity	Source of Funding	Budget Estimates US\$
	1.3.3 Continuing restorative measures for avifauna protection.	Technical assistance programme to continue support of avifauna and invasive species work in Kiritimati Island.	Maintain support for the Kiritimati Island rat eradication, cat control and bird protection project.	NZODA-XB UNDP-GEF	82,069
	1.3.4 Training for invasive species personnel.	Personnel from 3 PICs trained in Invasive Species protection.	 Invasive Species training – Border Control and Conservation Officers Phase 1 training. 	NZODA-XB NZODA-PIE	103,773
		Completed training module ready for implementation phase.	 GEF-Island Restoration bid for 5 PICs (Samoa, Tonga, PNG, Cook Islands, Kiribati, Fiji). 		
	i		 Evaluate training material and secure funding for implementation. 		
	1.3.5 Species protection work at the regional and national levels continued.	Additional funding secured to support avifauna protection work at the regional and national levels.	 Develop funding proposals for the implementation of the Regional Avifauna Conservation Strategy. 	NZODA-XB	16,478
KRA 1.4 - Regional and international biodiversity-	1.4.1 7th Pacific Islands Conference on Nature and	> 7th Pacific Islands Conference on Nature Conservation and	Plan, organise and execute effectively the 7th Pacific Islands on Nature	AusAID-XB	111,795
related conventions and coordinating mechanisms	Conservation and Protected Areas (PI-CNCPA) successfully convened in	Protected Areas concluded successfully.	as (PI-	Chinese ADB	
Objective – To properly coordinate nature	Cook Islands, July 2002.				
conservation activities using existing and new regional			> Implement urgent Conference		
PICs' efforts to negotiate and implement relevant international and regional	1.4.2 7th Pacific Islands Roundtable Meeting for Nature Conservation	> 7th Pacific Islands Roundtable Meeting on Nature Conservation successfully	Secure funds to support 7th Pacific Islands Roundtable Meeting for Nature Conservation	AusAID-XB Chinese	26,280
conventions.	successfully held in SPREP, Apia, 2002.		➤ Plan, organise and coordinate the implementation of the 7th Pacific Islands		·
			Conservation.		·

											Focus Area and Objective		
		1.4.6 Key recommendations of the 2001 Regional Biosafety Workshop implemented.	(NBSAPs).	initiatives to develop and implement National Singafaty Action Plans	_1	and other biodiversity- related conventions.	for PICs on Convention on Biological Diversity (CBD)	1 A A Tochnical and legal support	for Nature Conservation for the Pacific Islands Region, updated and approved.	1.4.3 1999-2002 Action Strategy	Output	KEY RESULT AREA (KRA 1)	
TOTAL BU	implementation.	A regional biosatety programme proposal is developed, endorsed by countries and funding secured for its		completed by at least 4 PICs and under implementation in another 4 PICs.	NBSAP strategy and plans	> Effective participation of PIC delegates at the international	quality of services and advice provided.	> Country satisfaction with the	reviewed and updated based on Conference and	> 1999-2002 Action Strategy	Performance Measures	••	
TOTAL BUDGET ESTIMATES - KRA 1		Islands Regional Biosafety Programme. Implement Biosafety Programme once funds are secured.	Topicles funding proposal for a Pacific	implementation of their NBSAPs.	> Provide technical and legal advice and	 meetings. Organise pre-COP6 regional workshop to finalise and coordinate PICs participation. 	(ICCP2) and other CBD related	> Provide technical and legal support to	Action Strategy for Nature Conservation. > Update Action Strategy and obtain SPREP Meeting endorsement.	Coordinate regional consultation for the reviewing and updating of the 1999-2002	Аситну	ATURE CONSERVATION	NATURE CONSERVATION
= US\$2,115,204		AusAID-XB	NZODA-XB		NZODA-XB			AusAID-XB		NZODA-XB	Funding	Source of	
15,204			21,094		86,094			137,100	107 100	70,07	Estimates US\$	Budget	L

Introduction

existing stockpiles of persistent organic pollutants that present significant threats in the region. countries are producing solid wastes at rates of between 0.2-0.7 kg/person/day. This waste stream, with a typically high content of organic material is increasingly filled with plastics and scrap metal, which are not easily dealt with in island economies. Hazardous wastes cause similar difficulties, including Both land and sea-based sources of pollution remain a critical challenge to the region's environment, health and development aspirations. Pacific island

guidelines for the management of ships wastes and for the environmental management of ports. necessary financial resources. The continued implementation of PACPOL remains an essential mechanism for building national capacity to address sea waste oil. Training and awareness raising activities will underpin these outputs as will the development of new proposals to assist countries to access the based sources of pollution. Effort will focus on the development of National Contingency Plans, training for spill personnel, model national legislation, and management of solid and hazardous waste. Demonstration projects will be used to pilot alternative disposal options, including recycling opportunities for The Work Programme will therefore focus on disposal of existing stockpiles of PCBs and POPs, and the development of plans to ensure the effective future

								39.	eff	de	an	sh	<u>و</u>	은		_	주			الر
								respond to pollution incidents.	effectively prevent and	develop better capacity to	and to assist SPREP Members	ship-sourced marine pollution	current and potential risks of	Objective - To assess the			KRA 2.1 - Marine Pollution			Focus Area and Objective
		strategies.	waste management	implementation of ships'	2.1.4 Production and		responsibilities.	personnel with assigned	2.1.3 Training for spill response	Contingency Plans.	implementation of National	2.1.2 Development and		Plan (PACPLAN).	Marine Spill Contingency	implementation of Regional	2.1.1 Management and			Output
			٧		٧				٧			V		V			٧			_
strategies.	waste management	assistance in implementing	Request by Members for	Strategies by PICs.	Acceptance of Waste			incidents by all Members.	Effective reporting of		Contingency Plans.	All Members have National	a three-tier spill.	Effectiveness of response to	PACPLAN.	"Controlled Copies" of	All Members have current			Performance Measures
					٧		٧		V			٧			٧	٧	¥			
				strategies to all Members.	Draft, finalise and distribute ships' waste	Development (HRD) assessments.	Undertake national Human Resource	missions.	One-on-one training during country		Plans (NATPLANs).	Assist in drafting outstanding National		reporting system.	Updating and managing regional spill	Response to Members' requests.	Updating PACPLAN "Controlled Copies".			Activity
					C-SPODP		C-SPODP	Multi	NZODA-XB		C-SPODP	Multi			JICA	IMO	Multi		Funding	Source of
					48,487				14,047			21,179				_	12,193	\$SU	Estimates	Budget

KEY RESULT AREA (KRA 2) POLLUTION PREVENTION

	AusAID-XXB	Assistance in gaining funding plus technical advice for National POPs Implementation Plans.	Formal adoption of National POPs Implementation Plans in at least 3 PICs.	2.2.3 National Implementation Plans for POPs Chemicals.	existing waste stockpiles, and improve compliance with international convention requirements.
7047	AusAID-XB AusAID-XXB	Development and implementation of funding proposals for "other" POPs wastes.	> Extent to which the stockpile problem will be addressed.	2.2.2 Preparation for disposal of other waste identified in	effective management of hazardous materials, including eliminating hazards posed by
		 Provide training for formal and non- formal educators. 			Objective - To assess and enhance PIC capacities for
			PAGREEMENT by all continues for disposal operation to proceed.	2.2.1 Disposal of PCBs and POPs pesticides.	KRA 2.2 - Hazardous Waste Pollution.
216,038	AusAID-XB	> Confirm POPs pesticide PCB inventories			
		allough Ocamy involves	conventions. National legislation drafting	marine conventions.	
	IMO France	Advice to Members on legal drafting	Extent of ratification and implementation of marine	2.1.8 Model legislation to assist country implementation of	-
12,699	C-SPODP		agreement to implement.	pilot projects.	
	9	> Presentation of Pilot Project to rose as State Government through Country	Kosrae State Government acceptance of report and	2.1.7 Lessons from Environmental Management	
60,857	C-SPODP	A Dist Design to Vograp	Management Guidelines.		
	,		Extent of application and/or	Pacific Island ports.	
		Management Guidelines to Members.	 Formal adoption of Guidelines by Members. 	2.1.6 Environmental	
8,207	C-SPODP	1	countries.	011.	
/1,05/	UNDP-GEF C-SPODP	Design and implement regional study for collection and recycling of waste oil.	 Pilot project on waste oil recycling implemented in 3 	2.1.5 Regional recycling of waste	
US\$	Funding	•	Performance weasures	Output	Focus Area and Objective
Budget	Source of	Activity		NET MESOLUT EXECUTE (

especially solid waste, and land-based pollution sources, country capacities to manage enhance SPREP member Objective - To build and **Based Sources of Pollution** Sewage and Other Land-KRA 2.3 - Solid Waste, Focus Area and Objective KEY RESULT AREA (KRA 2) 2.3.4 2.3.3 2.3.2 2.3.1 2.2.5 Regional assessment and 2.2.4 Hazardous Waste Implementation, reviews demonstration projects. toxic substances. management of persistent Management Plans. and reports on waste Development and Regional waste Effective in-country based activities. implementation of action of difficult wastes. plans for specific landawareness and recycling management. awareness of waste Output adopted by other PICs. Recommended methods Plans adopted and implemented in each PIC. development. Funding secured and programme under Performance Measures programmes in at least 4 incorporated into country Awareness materials Endorsement of regional acceptance by UNEP report by Members and Formal adoption of Management Plans in at east 3 PICs. POLLUTION PREVENTION Provide support and technical advice for pilot projects for community-based waste. the design and implementation of two Development and evaluation of Demonstration Projects. assistance to workshop. Regional workshop and technical follow-Training officer coordination/advice and Develop awareness material and programmes on waste/separation and waste programmes. Develop funding proposal for regional Distribute material to Members and awareness programmes. discuss/develop guidelines for advise on use. Establish core group of educators to Develop strategy to distribute and use Evaluate impact. material. Substances (PTS) Report and presentation at the priority setting Preparation of Regional Persistent Toxic preparation of national hazardous waste management plans. Technical assistance as required for UNDP-GEF AusAID-XB ADB NZODA-XB ADB AusAID-XB UNEP AusAID-XB NZODA-PIE AusAID-XB Source of Funding 537,092 6,574 **Estimates** 14,694 3,996 124,101 33,806 Budget \$SD

US\$1,216,456	11	TOTAL RIDGET ESTIMATES - KRA 2	TOT		
	Multi	· CONTRACTOR	> Programme fully operational	2.3.6 Pilot Community waste minimisation programme.	
7,884	AusAID-XB	of community leaders.		1	
	JICA		by each PIC.	2.3.5 Guidelines for landfill design and operation.	
3,902	Multi	C. ideline production and distribution.	C.: Latinop formally adopted		
Estimates US\$	Funding		Performance Measures	Output	Focus Area and Objective
Budget	Source of	Activity			
			(A 2) ·	KEY RESULT AKEA (NKA 4)	
		POLLUTION PREVENTION		W THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY	

POLLUTION PREVENTION

Introduction

response measures, relevant to all sectors, is therefore urgently required. The work programme will continue assistance to countries in relation to the and over some areas, increased frequency and severity of tropical cyclones. The development of appropriate, affordable, and cost effective adaptation and outlines that changes over the region are expected in extreme events, including higher maximum temperatures, more hot days, more intense rainfall events would not be sufficient to prevent additional changes in the climate. The Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC) Third Assessment Report In relation to climate change and variability, there is recognition that even the most optimistic forecasts of future reductions in greenhouse gas emissions UNFCCC and a focus on adaptation, including strengthening meteorological services, clearly provides a focus for our work in this area.

	PICs.	Meteorological Services. Objective - To strengthen the meteorological and	Focus Area and Objective
Atmospheric Radiation Atmospheric Radiation Measurement (ARM) program in the Tropical Western Pacific (TWP) region.		T	Output
· Y	V V	V	,
AHM maintenance and regional contractual objectives met.	Collaborative approach to meetings, workshops and specific projects. Coordinated WMO/SPREP Work Programme to develop Meteorology and Climatology in the region.	Hecommended Needs Analysis projects supported by donors.	Performance Measures
 Facilitate ARM maintenance subcontract. Facilitate National Weather Service (NWS) contracts with ARM. Liaise with WMO Sub-regional Office for the South West Pacific. Coordinate response to ARM regional issues. 	 Promotion of collaborative approach to strengthening Meteorological Services among regional and international organisations. Liaison with WMO Sub-regional Office for the South West Pacific. 	Promotion and development of projects under the regional Needs Analysis.	Activity
USDoE/ ARM	Multi USDoE/ ARM	Multi USDoE/ ARM	Source of Funding
70,878	72,523	53,258	Budget Estimates US\$

use of clearinghouse mechanisms.	Objective - To reduce uncertainties in climate prediction and scenario development through the	KRA 3.2 - Understanding Climate Change, Variability and sea level rise			Focus Area and Objective	КЕУ І
3.2.3 Understanding of climate change among target groups.	3.2.2 Development and strengthening of networks for climate related information.	3.2.1 Pacific-focused research to assist in reducing uncertainties.	3.1.5 Improved climate prediction and observation networks.	3.1.4 Coordination among Meteorological Service Directors.	Output	KEY RESULT AREA (KRA 3)
Sea Level Rise. Sea Level Rise. Climate change component of regional clearinghouse operational by August 2002. Developed or strengthened climate websites or clearinghouses in at least 4 PICs. Use of material for target groups in at least 6 PICs.	and Training (START)/Donors. Increased participation at 3 rd Pacific Islands Roundtable on Climate Change, Variability and	> Submission of at least 3 research proposals to Asia Pacific Network (APN)/ Systems Analysis Research	Implemented. Implementation of Global Climate Observing Systems (GCOS) Regional Action Plan commenced. Regional Climate Centres able to produce climate prediction and information services.	> 9th Regional Meteorological Service Directors' (RMSD) Meeting convened. > Recommendations of RMSD	Performance Measures	
Improve use of electronic dissemination eg, CD-ROM, software, and Web-Sites in-country. Development of materials for schools, youths and local communities. Establishment of climate change clearinghouse.	Promote and facilitate the Pacific Islands Roundtable on Climate Change, Variability and Sea Level Rise among all anticholders	Activities and projects promoted and /or supported to assist in acquisition of knowledge.	 Coordination and facilitation of Global Climate Observing Systems (GCOS) and climate prediction initiatives. Facilitate the development of Regional Climate Change Centres. 	 Organisation of the Regional Meteorological Service Directors' Meeting. Follow up and monitor implementation of RMSD recommendations. 	Activity	CLIMATE CHANGE AND VARIABILITY
AusAID/XB CIDA	AusAID-XB CIDA	Multi CIDA UNDP-GEF	ARM ARM	USDoE/ ARM	Source of Funding	IABILITY
57,180	53,993	, c, coc	18 833	40,730	Estimates US\$	Biddet

response measures. options and undertake adaptation and mitigation strengthen Pacific Island capacities to identify Objective - To improve or Mitigation KRA 3.4- Adaptation and Impacts and Vulnerability frameworks for analysing Objective - To develop Vulnerability KRA 3.3 - Impacts and Focus Area and Objective KEY RESULT AREA (KRA 3) 3.4.3 3.4.2 3.4.1 3,3.2 3.3.1 Pilot adaptation projects based on integrated climate change. Capacity Building Tool Box for adaptation to Awareness raising for private sector. communities and the adaptation among change. Effective Technology related to climate Transfer Framework private sector. in communities and Integrated Vulnerability Adaptation Assessments Output ٧ Guidelines incorporated into development process in 4 at least 4 PICs. Tool Box adopted and used in Needs prioritised by at least 4 assessment in at least 6 PICs. Framework and needs Technology Transfer Formal acceptance of adopted in at least 4 PICs. Methodology developed and Performance Measures CLIMATE CHANGE AND VARIABILITY ٧ Mainstreaming Adaptation into Development Processes. Improve or strengthen the predictive and planning models Coordinate training and develop training Integrated Assessments. Technical Capacity Building for Public Awareness Raising. Undertake national HRD assessments. Support PICs in prioritising their Capacity Training on Adaptation Assessment. Building Needs for Adaptation. Assist PICs with their prioritisation of and feed information on Training needs Undertake HRD national assessments into Training Database. on training material. Assist PICs to identify their Technology echnology Needs. Coordinate training and provide advice Assist PICs to accept and test the on training material. Build capacity at community levels. Technology Transfer Framework. Coordinate training and provide advice Application of methods to Case Study Methodological Frameworks. Develop, improve or strengthen Activity AusAlD-XB CIDA **UNDP-GEF** AusAID-XB UNDP-GEF AusAlD-XB DANIDA DANIDA AusAID-XB CIDA **UNDP-GEF** AusAID-XB Funding Source of 263,197 262,384 287,347 Estimates 302,996 Budget 259,120 \$SD

Select 4 Pilot Projects.

UNDP-GEF

		stakeholders at all levels.	continuing development of policies in PICs in	Ohjective - To enhance the	KRA 3.5 - Policy Development on Climate Change								Objective	Focus Area and	NEX N	u varav	
G H.	activities. 3.5.3 National Implementation Strategy (NIS) for climate	coordination mechanism on climate change	3.5.2 Strengthened Country Teams across all PICs, as the national	Sea Level Rise.	3.5.1 Implementation of the Regional Framework for Action on Climate		!	adoption of renewable energy.			3.4.5 Opportunities for access	Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Inventories.	3 / A Improvements to	Output	ESOLI AKLES (SALE)	TO AREA (KRA 3)	
	NIS developed or enhanced in at least 10 PICs.		and strengthened in at least 10 PICs.		climate change activities.	ļ	Environment racility (GET) Council.	proposal by PICs. > Proposal accepted by Global	> Formal acceptance of Project	Institutional arrangements for CDM access considered by	> Opportunities considered and	new local emission factors agreed by at least 10 PICs.	> Regional study completed and	Performance Measures			
similar Strategies.	> Support and work with PICs to improve and strengthen the development and implementation of National			Support and work with PICs to	•	Report on action to implement the	 In-Country workshops. Submission of project brief to GEF 	Regional Renewable Energy Sector	> Design and develop a full project	Develop options for institutional arrangements to support Pacific access to the CDM.	Undertake further detailed assessments of opportunities to PICs under the CDM.	 Work with PiCs to improve national GHG Inventories. 	> Promote studies that determine Local	None	Activity	CLIMATE CHANGE AND VARIABILITY	
	DANIDA		UNDP-GEF DANIDA	AusAID-XB	CIDA UNDP-GEF DANIDA	AusAID-XB	ı	DANIDA UNEP	UNDP-GEF		CIDA DANIDA	UNDP-GEF DANIDA JICA	AusAID-XB CIDA	Funding	Source of	ABILLIY	7.346.7
		π 22 27		24,757		51,547			724,514	224 514	22/,326		20,500	Estimates US\$	Budget		

KEY RESULT AREA (KRA 3) CLIMATE CHANGE AND VARIABILITY

US\$2,755,220	= US	TOTAL BUDGET ESTIMATES - KRA 3	ТОТА		
		training strategy and awareness raising programme for PICs. Coordinated and organise training of Custom officers and Refrigeration technicians in the region with assistance from UNEP. Develop guidelines for preparation of policy statements and legislation. Provide guidelines for PICs for accession to the Protocol. Establish database and network forum for ODS focal points to exchange information.	assistance. Increased awareness of PICs through 3 sub-regional training for Custom officers and Refrigeration technicians. Draft ODS legislation prepared with policy statements submitted to respective Cabinets for endorsement in at least 3 PICs. Ratification or accession by three non-parties. Improved information network and well established database for PICs.	Y Y	
283,648	DANIDA UNEP	 Assist and facilitate the development of NACPs for PICs. Assist in preparation Menaberment of 	NACPs developed by 7 countries and submitted to the Multilateral Fund for financial	ozone depleting substances (ODS).	
119,731	NZODA-XB DANIDA	Ongoing advice and assistance to PICs in preparation for and at, UNFCCC and relevant IPCC Meetings.	,	ł	
Budget Estimates US\$	Source of Funding	Activity	1	Output	Objective

KEY RESULT AREA (KRA 4)

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Introduction

The integration of environmental concerns in specific economic development sectors and within the economic and governance reform agenda has commenced. Further work will involve close cooperation with the key sector-based and development agencies at national and regional levels. This Work Programme pays particular attention to trade liberalisation, globalisation, tourism development, rapid population growth, urbanisation and settlement patterns in order to achieve the region's goal of sustainable development.

	<u></u>			. 0	Ω -				<u> </u>				 .					
Focus Area and Objective	KRA 4.1 - Integrating	Environment and Development		Objective - To enhance	capacity for integrated	environmental decision	i i danii G.								·			
Output	4.1.1 Establishment and	operation of an Environmental	facilitation office	lacination office.				-	4.1.2 Promotion of integrated	environmental	use management and	planning tools.			A DO CONTRACTOR	capacity development for	assessment and reporting.	
	_ -		V	Y			-					V				٧	٧	
Performance Measures	> Toolkits of EA tachniques and	o> ~		networks established. Two attachments of EA staff	• ••	Assessment (SEA) and	associated decision making tools available to PICs.		Dilot projects described	integrated conservation and	sustainable resource use at the	Increased awareness and use of	tools by at least 4 Members.			ng regional base-line data	ทร	PICs.
	1	`	٧	<u> </u>	Y	Y		٧	ł	V	V		15° C		₽	₹ 5	Δ 8 Α	다 왕
Activity	Addings	concerning environmental assessment.	Production of EA Toolkits and Factsheets	to address settlement and urbanisation issues.	Networks of experts/ advisers and	database of experts. Attachment and exchange of EA staff to	Environment and Planning agencies within the region.	Demonstration of two SEA techniques for Urban and rural settlement and resource	use management.	Follow up outcomes of environmental economics workshop (Apria, 2000)	Design and implement at least two		issues relating to integrated coastal	watershed management.	Promotion and awareness raising of environmental planning tools.	isting nd provide	catalogue system to PICs. Develop GIS/Resource Inventory	structures for SOE, EA and Environmental Outlooks
Source of	,	NZODA-XB								NZODA-XB	UNDP-GEF	France				NZODA-XB NZODA-PIE		
Budget	\$SU	146,465								549,621				-	···	127,892		

	Focus Area and Objective	
4.1.4 Improved SOEs and Environment Outlooks.	Output	KEY RESULT AREA
Environment Outlooks, Bicdiversity and Climate Change programmes using relevant spatial data and agreed key environmental indicators. Capacity Building and Institutional Strengthening Strategy supported by PICs and Donors. Templates accepted and used for SOE reporting to SPREP. Report on use of key or composite indicators circulated to PICs and regional stakeholders. Recommended key indicator shortlist supported by PICs. CROP agencies and regional stakeholders agreement on responsibility areas for regional SOE. Reports accepted as SOE and National Outlooks based on guidelines produced from UNEP models. 2 nd Pacific Islands Environment Outlook accepted by countries.	Performance Measures Lich quality reports for SOE.	(<u>E</u>)
information. Development of a Capacity Building strategy upon which to base long term training in the use of data for environmental protection and sustainable development decision making. Input to relevant regional/global assessments, Global International assessments, Global International assessment (GIWA), Millennium Ecosystem Assessment (GIWA), Millennium Ecosystem Assessment (MEA), Environmental Vulnerability Index (EVI). National Coordination Committees reconvened. Guidelines and provision of templates to reflect issues, trends, driving forces and interventions since 1972 (Stockholm Conference). Guidance provided for data aggregation, indicators and spatial analysis at national level. Guidance in the production of Country Reports as reflective SOEs, Outlooks and inputs to RIO + 10 preparatory reports. Production of the 2 nd Pacific Islands Environment Outlook based on Country SOE reports and regional stakeholder inputs. Use of findings and outcomes as inputs to the regional preparatory reports for RIO + 10. Use of findings as inputs into GIWA and GEO – 3 processes.	> Develop methods to integrate activities in	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Activity s
NZODA-XB NZODA-PIE	Funding	NT Source of
377,534	US\$	Budget

CObjective 4.1.5. Effective coordination participation by Pacific Standards Development international negotiations in Infrarescential Activity. 4.1.5. Effective coordination (WSSD) outcomes reflecting stand development international negotiations. Standards Development international negotiations. Standards Development international registrations are improved to finitely and finite provides. Standards Development international trade and investment and investment and investment and consideration are involumental implications. FTM and other stakeholders. PTM		KEY RESULT AREA (KRA 4)	A (KRA 4) :	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	ENT	
and participation by Pacific sistainable Development (WSSD) outcomes reflecting (WSD) outcomes reflecting	Focus Area and Objective		Performance Measures	Activity	Source of Funding	Budget Estimates US\$
## A.2.1 Framework for linking international trade and investment liberalisation and environmental implications. ### Production of frameworks to trade, investment implications for the environmental implications. ### Production of frameworks to assess environmental implications, opportunities and costs of trade and liberalization and investment implications, opportunities and costs of trade and liberalization and investment implications, opportunities and costs of trade and liberalization and investment implications, opportunities and costs of trade and liberalization and investment strategies. ### A.3.1 Guidelines for assessment of impacts of tourism on the environment. ### A.3.1 Guidelines for assessment of impacts of impacts of the without of the production of frameworks to assess environmental implications, opportunities and costs of trade and liberalization and investment strategies. ### A.3.1 Guidelines for assessment of impacts of the without of the without of the without of the production of frameworks to assess environmental implications, opportunities and costs of the dead liberalization and investment strategies. ### A.3.1 Guidelines for assessment of impacts of the without of the witho		4.1.5 Effective coordination and participation by Pacific island Members in international negotiations		• •	NZODA-XB	4,393
4.3.1 Guidelines for Assessment of impacts of environmental advisers, legal and tourism on the environment. Inclusion in EA and Planning Toolkits and Factsheet of material pertinent to Tourism industry needs. With South Pacific Tourism Organisation (SPTO) and other partners, enhance regional networks of stakeholders involved in linkages between tourism and the environment. Assistance to SPTO in the regional analysis of Tourism development and impacts on the Environment.	KRA 4.2 - Trade, Investment and the Environment. Objective - To enhance regional and national capacity to ensure that trade, investment and environmental considerations are mutually supportive in decision making.	4.2.1 Framework for linking international trade and investment liberalisation and environmental implications.		O III =: 0: 0 = -	NZODA-XB NZODA-PIE	35,750
	KRA 4.3 - Sustainable Tourism Objective - To enhance regional and national capacity of stakeholders to ensure that Tourism development is environmentally sustainable.		Networks expanded to include environmental advisers, legal and policy practitioners. Inclusion in EA and Planning Toolkits and Factsheet of material pertinent to Tourism industry needs.	With South Pacific Tourism Organisation (SPTO) and other partners, enhance regional networks of stakeholders involved in linkages between tourism and the environment. Assistance to SPTO in the regional analysis of Tourism development and impacts on the Environment.	NZODA-PIE	48,321

,							Objective	Focus Area and				
			(SPIO).	Pacific Tourism Organisation	programmes with the South	and Develop coordinated	· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	and Output		KEY RESULT AREA (KKA 4)		
TOT					SPTO.	Advice and inputs accepted by		Performance Measures		(KKA 4)		
TOTAL BUDGET ESTIMATES - KRA 4	sustainable tourism development.	> EA Toolkits and Factsheets to include	design and siting guidelines for sustainable tourism development.	> EA Toolkits and Factsheets to include	lialson to understand issues and priority	> Assist SPTO with consultations and		,	Activity		FCONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	
= U						NZCODA	RY VOOSIA	Funding	Source of		Z	777
US\$1,293,569						900	3.593	US\$	Budget			

Introduction

to Members through a number of general environmental management support mechanisms that cut across all technical areas. This support includes: As well as provision of processes/capabilities to implement activities specifically related to each of the 4 KRAs, SPREP provides assistance

- Secretariat to Apia, SPREP and Waigani Conventions

 Environmental Information Services (Information Technology/Communications, Clearinghouse, Environmental Libraries) Environmental Education and Awareness
- Capacity Building/Training for Members
- Technical Advisory Service to Members Publications/Public Relations

Focile Area and Objective					
	Carpar	Performance Measures	Activity	Source of Funding	Budg Estima
5.1 Secretariat to Apia, SPREP and Waigani Conventions.	5.1.1 Draft amended text to the Apia Convention produced.	> Contracting Parties provided > Prepwith amended Apia > Convention. revie	 Prepare Draft amended Convention text. Convene workshop to examine and review draft amendments. 	NZODA-XB France	18,21
Objective: To operate an	5.1.2 6th Meeting of Contracting	> 6th Meeting of Contracting	Dropper colding		
•	Sundania o Current	 on meeting of contracting 	Trepare working documents	AIZODA VE	

	ഗ	· .	and		5.1 Secretariat to Ania	rocus Area and Objective
Protocols on Dumping and Emergency amended.	5.1.4 SPREP Convention	Convention promoted.	Parties to Apia/SPREP Conventions convened.	Apia Convention produced.	511 Draft amonded toxt to the	Output
! 	V	Y	· V	,	7	
adopted at meeting of Plenipotentiaries-6th Meeting of Contracting Parties to the Apia/SPREP Conventions.	Amendment to Drotocolo	Increased ratification.	6th Meeting of Contracting Parties to the Apia/SPREP Conventions convened and Record adopted.	with amended Apia Convention.	-	Performance Measures
A A A	7	VV	YY	V V	-	
proposed amended text. Convene Legal/Technical Working Group to examine and review proposed draft amendment. Develop Regional/ Model Guidelines.	Consultation/organise Meeting between SPREP-CBD Secretariat to develop joint Work Programme including activities promoting Apia Convention.	Develop awareness material. Assist with development/amendment of national legislation in two countries as requested.	Prepare working documents. Convene 6th Meeting of Contracting Parties.	Prepare Draft amended Convention text. Convene workshop to examine and review draft amendments.		Activity
France		NZODA-XB	NZODA-XB France	NZODA-XB France		Source of Funding
16,233		15,594	13,582	18,212	\$SU	Budget Estimates

					(Information Technology/Communications; Clearinghouse and Environmental libraries) to Members to assist them in Action Plan implementation.
	Multi	exchange: Appraisal of UNEP Mercure exchange: Appraisal of UNEP Mercure satellite project. Possible implementation (liaise with UNEP and recipient Members).	Provision of advice and other services in accordance with agreed timelines.	5.2.1 Technical advice/services relating to IT and communications addressed across all KRAs.	5.2 Environmental Information Services Objective: To promote a range of information services
21,310	Core Budget		 Acceptance by Parties of proposed Rules of Procedure and Work Programme. 	5.1.8 First Conference of Parties to decide on implementation of the Waigani Convention convened.	
24,311	France		 PICs acceptance of survey report finding. Selected competent authorities and focal points selected. Increased ratification. 	5.1.7 Legal /Institutional Framework of countries assessed and needs identified with relation to Waigani Convention.	·
5,512	France	Develop and promote Strategy in line with draft Basel/Waigani Activity Plan. Carry out 3 Country surveys and	Awareness Raising Strategy implemented by several PICs.	5.1.6 Waigani Convention promoted to SPREP Members to raise awareness on benefits of ratification.	
16,465	C-SPODP France	 Prepare Strategy to promote SPREP Convention and Protocols. Assist 2 countries with national legislation to implement SPREP Convention and Protocols. 	> Increased ratification.	5.1.5 Ratification of SPREP Convention and Protocols promoted.	
Estimates US\$	Funding	Activity	Performance Measures	Output	Focus Area and Objective
Budget	Source of		KRA HVII LEMENTALIATA	KRA	

			two countries published.		
			EE Case studies from at least		
		records on regional status of EE.	At least three youth-related activities assisted.		
	-				
		projects.	environmental issues in		
		Pro	(CETC) trainees that include		
		CETC.	Education Training Centre		
		Deliver environmental module to SPC's			
		education and ethics.	classroom.		
		pedagogy for EE including values	acquired skills in the		
		Provide teacher training in appropriate	newly		
		integrating EE into school curriculum.	> At least 50% of all teacher		
		Develop guidelines for schools on	least four countries.		
		country use.	into school practices in at		
 -		in development of programmes for in-	> EE successfully integrated		CITTICITED ISSUES.
		Distribute Water Education Kit and assist	of classroom activity.	_	environmental issues
	- <u>-</u>	resources for the region.	Water Education Kit as part	at all levels.	services to Members across all
		Develop and distribute directory of EE		programmes strengthened	and awareness raising
·		reefs, mangroves]		(EE) and awareness	of anticomental adjustion
		r. coral	Number of educators using	environmental education	Objection To see the second
46,067	ADB			conduct effective	and Awareness
A2 027	AusAiD-XR	Produce environmental story books for	Number of young children	5.3.1 National capacity to	ntal Education
			regional workshop conducted)		
			activities (national) and		
			> At least 2 in-country training		
		9.0000000000000000000000000000000000000	December 2002.		
		national and regional workshops	networks established by		
		> Host/co-ordinate in-country training	environmental libraries and		
		environmental libraries and networks	➤ At least 4 national		
		technical advice to establish national	maintained.		
		> Train national boordinators and provide	mechanisms support		
		matters on clearinghouse mechanism.	exchange and clearinghouse		
		consultative purposes and technical	information sharing/	countries.	
	巴	Participate in workshops/meetings for	international networks in	established in Member	
•	Multi	KRAs, Members and others.	other national, regional and	libraries and networks	
61,306	Core Budget	Response to information requirements of	Increased collaboration with	5.2.2 National environmental	
Estimates US\$	runaing				
Budget	Source of	Activity	renormance measures	Carbar	
				Out.	Enclis Area and Objective

US\$433,637	11	TOTAL BUDGET ESTIMATES – KRA IMPLEMENTATION – GENERAL	, BUDGET ESTIMATES – KJ	TOTAL	
		Relations/Corporate Material Production).			
		Undertake Corporate services and marketing for the organisation (Public			
	•	Coordinate campaign activities across all KRAs.		public relations and campaign activities.	
	•	Cooldinate production of radio/video/tv/multi-media resources and training.	accordance with agreed standard and timelines.	production of print resources and reports,	TE GALLET
	Multi		Technical advice and services provided in	5.6.1 Technical advice and services relating to	5.6 Publications/Public
98,005	Core Budget			-	well as to assist with advice on
			-	emerging issues.	with ad hoc requests for
			Member reedback at Issuit.	advice on new and	Objective: To assist Members
		> Coordinate Small Grants Scheme.	ability evident through	across all KRAs as well as	Services to Members
		for technical advice/services.	Members' confidence in SPREP's ad hoc response	5.5.1 Technical advice/services	5.5 Technical Advisory
2					
		and country-country attachments.			activities.
					through a range of training
		National Human Resource Development			capacity at the national level
			Departments in 2 countries.	across all KRAs.	Objective: To identify
	AusAID-XXB	Laboratory of SPREP Training and	Increased number of trained staff in Environment	support of national	
	Multi	Training and Education Certife.		5.4.1 Capacity building framing provided for Members in	5.4 Capacity Building/Training
83,202	Core Budget	> Provide technical support for the SPREP	> HRD Strategies approved in	h. D. ilding/Training	
\$SU	Funding		rel Villiance inches	Output	Focus Area and Objective
Estimates	Source of	Activity	Borformance Measures		
Disappa -			VIVO TIATI TOTAL AND A SECOND	UNIX	

SECRETARIAT FUNCTIONS AND CORPORATE SERVICES

Introduction

related and their design will acknowledge and complement other initiatives under the Corporate Plan. programme with SPREP Members' efforts in policy, planning and institutional strengthening at the national level. The programmes are interthe outputs under the four KRAs and Processes/Capabilities. These will also facilitate the integration of the Secretariat's annual work The Secretariat Functions and Corporate Services will focus in 2002 on delivery and performance of outputs in support of the implementation of

	E S E S E S C
	Objective: To ensure that Members are kept well informed and effectively consulted in Action Plan Implementation and that SPREP provides advice in line with global agendas.
6.1.3 2003 Work Programme and Budget Estimates adopted.	6.1.1 Annual SPREP Meeting and associated events convened. 6.1.2 Action and Corporate Plans implemented and monitored.
Y Y Y	Y Y Y Y
Acceptance of Terms of Reference (TOR) for Focal Points. Focal Points effectively undertaking their TOR. Consolidated 2003 Work Programme and Budget approved by 13th SPEP Meeting.	Meeting Papers circulated according to timeline. Policy advice give to Members on request. Acceptance of Action Plan Implementation Performance Report at SPREP Meeting. Adoption of national processes to implement the Action Plan at national level.
Y Y Y	Y Y Y Y
	Activity Arrange and circulate Policy Advice to Members and Meeting Papers for 13th SPREP Meeting. Regular Management meetings to discuss policy issues and review Secretariat performance. Internal performance review of 2001 and 2002 Work Programme and Budget. Prepare Work Programme performance
Core Budget NZODA, ADB AUSAID-XB Multi, CIDA USDOE/ARM AUSAID-XXB NZODA-PIE UNDP-GEF DANIDA, France C-SPODP, UNEP & Unsecured Funding	Core Budget AusAID-XB AusAID-XB C-SPODP Multi AusAID-XB CORE Budget UNDP-GEF
146,463	### Budget

SECRETARIAT FUNCTIONS AND CORPORATE SERVICES

				,	יארמי
Focus Area and Objective	Output	Performance Measures	Activity	Funding	Estimates US\$
	6.1.4 Annual Work Programme monitored and evaluated.	> Annual performance monitoring report on implementation of 2001 Work Programme and	Consolidate comparative performance reports including financial analysis.	Core Budget, NZODA, NZODA-PIE, AusAID-XB,	149,659
		Budget completed and submitted according to agreed timelines.		ADB, France UNDP-GEF	
				AusAID-XXB	
				Multi, C-SPODP	
				DANIDA,	
		> Effective consultations with at	> Members' evaluation of annual work	Core Budget	83,247
	with SPREP Members.		programme performance. Indertake consultations and country	Multi, C.SPODP	
				AusAID-XXB & Unsecured	
			annual Work Programme. Annual and periodic consultations with	Core Budget	47,068
	6.1.6 Liaison and coordination	I imely responses and reed-back on project implementation.		NZODA-XB &	
	agencies.	review and monitoring aspects		Unsecured	
	£ 900	according to donor inquiries.	> Review performance and coordinate		
		Consolidated Narrative and Geografic Colombia	financial reports according to donor		
		according to donor requirements	requirements.		71 021
	6.1.7 Project activities within	> Management approved and	internal consultation, appraisal and approval of new project proposals.	AusAID-XB	71,301
	monitored and evaluated.	viable programmes/project	> Consolidate and document project	Multi	
	-	proposals to potential donors	and donor quidelines.		
			> Table evaluation reports containing		
		achievements and lessons			
		learned identified to assist in	appropriate actions.	-	
		designing new programme and			
		projects.			
		`			

		(recrinical maintenance, mirastructure, general structure and design).			
	AusAID-XB		management system.	Sel vices.	
86,202	Core Budget Multi		through use of database	on Management	
				-	
		Training and Education Centre) to			
		Information Resource Centre (IRC).		-	
		Advise architect, contractor on	as planned.		
			d in new buildings		
		issues in the region (e.g. ITPacNet	Communication network		
		Participation at Information/Computer	ept to		
		100k	minimised Downtime of		
		Provision of compared communication	Overall cost of communication		
			policy		
		IT alignment to programme and			Plan.
		best practices, and IT policies. Advise on	timeframes.		implementation of the Action
		Advise on definition of IT standard, IT	and installed within agreed		assist Members with
		peripherals).	New equipment ordered, setup		order for it to effectively
		equipment (Hardware/software/	security.		resourced and supported in
_		Procurement and installation of IT	service, timelines, capacity,	operated and maintained.	the Secretariat is effectively
	Unsecured	Services.	standards relating to quality of	Services effectively	Objective 2: To ensure that
- 100,200	Multi &	Secretariat Function and Corporate	according to set of agreed	_	oit Colporato i anoncio
22	Core Budget	Provide General IT Support to the	System working appropriately	6 9 1 Information and	6.9 Comorata Functions
			ing Agencies' meetings		
			meetings and other Collaborat-		
		Members and other Regional Agencies.	agencies, CROP Heads	coordination support.	
	Unsecured	Regional meetings and consultation with	Council Meetings of CROP	cooperation and	
69,207	Core Budget	> Prepare Briefs/Information Papers for	> Effective participation at annual	6.1.8 Regional/International	
Estimates US\$	Funding			1	Objective
Budget	Source of	Activity	Performance Measures	Output	Focus Area and

Focus Area and Ou Objective	6.2.3 Electronic Archives and Archival Repository systems to SPREP developed.	6.2.4 Personnel services effectively manager supported.			·	6.2.5 SPREP's Assets p	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i		
Output	6.2.3 Electronic Archives and Archival Repository systems for SPREP developed.	Personnel services effectively managed and supported.				SPREP's Corporate Assets procured and			
	Y Y	Y Y	Y	٧	' Y	¥ .	٧	¥	Y
Performance Measures	Electronic Archives and Archival Repository established by December 2002. Availability of online information increased. Usage increased.	Staff provided with regular and efficient service at all times. CROP Harmonisation of Conditions implemented, based on decision of 12SM.	on decision of 125M. Recruitment, settlement and repatriation processes completed according to agreed	Staff performance appraisals completed within six weeks	after due dates. Training Needs Analysis (TNA) completed.	Assets registers maintained and updated monthly.	Premises maintained according to Occupational, Health and Safety standards and 24 hour	Supplies and services ordered in a timely and cost effective manner.	All goods cleared from Customs within 3 days of completion of documentation.
	y of Re	> > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > >	YYYEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE<			≯ Ma	→ Ma anc		
Activity	Organise and coordinate establishment of SPREP Electronic and Archival Repository.	Review and approval of Staff and Financial Regulations. Recruitment and contract management. Staff management and performance appraisal.	appraisa. TNA undertaken to identify internal training needs of staff. Arrange staff training.			Maintain asset registry and inventory of goods and supplies.	Maintenance of premises and grounds. Procurement and maintenance of assets and office supplies.		
Source or Funding	Core Budget NZODA-XB Multi	Core Budget NZODA-XB AusAID-XB Multi				Core Budget AusAID-XB Multi	Unsecured	·	
Estimates US\$	47,313	141,500				219,809			

		6.3 Financial Services		Focus Area and Objective
e syrette de la contract.	6.39 Parroll continos providos	managed and records maintained. 6.3.1 Financial Services provided	` o	
within 3 working days after end of each pay period. Monthly Payroll completed by Wednesday before the last Friday of each month. PAYE, NPF and other payroll related payments made before the 14th day of the following month.	*	 All incoming and outgoing communications actioned, filed and recorded within 2 working days of receipt. All requests from members responded to within fourteen working days of receipt. 	, ,	Performance Measures
payrolls.	, Y \	, v	 Administration and secretarial support. Organise staff travel, general assistance and support for conferences/meetings/ and workshops. Coordinate interpretation/translation services. 	Activity
Core Budget Unsecured	Core Budget Multi Unsecured	Core Budget Multi	Core Budget UNDP-GEF Multi	Source of Funding
 28,342	41,006	24,581	84,250	Budget Estimates US\$

		S AND COM CAMAR S	SECRETARIAT FUNCTION	TOTAL BUDGET ESTIMATES - SECRETARIAT FUNCTIONS AND CO	ТОТ
US\$1,790,202	u U	S AND CORPORATE SERVICES	by 13" or her meaning.		
			Audited accounts report accepted		
			March		
			submitted for audit by 31st		
			2001 Accounts completed and		
			spending produced on time.		
			programme and project		
-			financial review and analysis of		
		> Auditing Amaan accounts:	Six monthly and annual		
		Auding Applied accounts	Donors, Management and staff.		
			and requests of Members,		
		of reports.	with reporting requirements	C.C.+ I maisons represent the first	
	Multi	> Preparation, production and distribution	Reports produced consistent	6 3 / Einancial reports prepared.	
54,045	Core Budget	performance.	procedures reviewed.		
			> Financial reporting system and		
	•	Streamlining financial management		•	
	Multi	work programme.	(budget) system maintained.	managed.	
	AusAlD-XB	required	> Financial management	6.3.3 SPREP financial systems	
35,842	Core Budget	Provide cost and budget estimates for			
2.20					Objective Property of the Control of
US\$	Funding		Performance Measures	Output	Focus Area and
Dudge	Source of	Activity			
tendana				OLICIAL TIMES	

ECTION I

2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES

. Budget Summary:

Other Sources 420,000	S\$1,495,911 is Unse	Project Funding 7,471,940	- Unpaid contributions 186,689	- Additional 124,410	- Current 468,555	Members' Contributions (Core Budg	Income	
							\$ 9,414,050	40 41 4 656

Expenditures

\$ 9,604,292

KRAs, Implementation General,
Secretariat Functions and Corporate
9,604,292
Services
(including Unsecured of US\$1,682,179)

Budget Deficit/Shortfall

(US\$189,633)

Represented by:

Income:

Excess in Expenditures over Income in Primary Functions
1,942,716

1,942,710 2,132,349

Less Expenditures:
(KRA Implementation General & Secretariat
Functions and Corporate Services)

Financing of the Budget Deficit/Shortfall:

The 12 SPREP Meeting considered and approved the financing of the Budget Shortfall for Primary Functions in 2002 as follows:

Increase of 10% on members' contributions
based on 1999 levels, effective
from 2002 financial year
\$ 49,000
\$140,633
Draw down from Reserve funds
Total
US\$189,633

Note: Decision on Savings of US\$72,800 has been treated as Review of the Action Plan (US\$34,800); 6.1.4/6.1.5 Missions/visits Review of the Action Plan (US\$34,800); 6.1.4/6.1.5 Missions/visits relating to work programme evaluation (US\$25,000) and 6.1.6 Liaison and coordination with Donors (US\$13,000). The impact of the above reductions on Total Estimated Expenditures are reflected already in the Detailed Budget Analysis Table on Page 64 and the Consolidated Budget Table on Page 41.

The 2002 Consolidated Budget provides the Estimated Income and Expenditure figures for two years ahead of the new financial year in accordance with the requirements of the Financial Regulations as well as presenting it in an Output and Performance-based Budget system. However, the Detailed Budget Analysis is presented in the output-based performance budget system as in previous years. Further refinement and improvement in presentation is reflected in the Budget Analysis such as:

- Expenditure is classified as Implementation Costs and inputs to more effectively allocate and manage resources.
- The Secretariat intends to concentrate efforts on undertaking a number of outputs and activities under the KRAs. The aim is to have "fewer outputs and better performance".
- The Secretariat is utilising the new budget system to raise efficiency of allocation and utilisation of the limited resources at its disposal.

2. Explanatory Notes to the Budget Estimates

i) Overview

effective 2002, therefore resulting in a total increase of 45% based on the Meeting approved a further increase of 10% in income from members achieve a restricted number of Secretariat outputs, the 12 SPREP 1999 levels of members contributions. finance the budget shortfall. To resource the organisation and enable it to proposed cutbacks, Members considered and approved a way forward to to reduce the budget deficit to a manageable level. Even with these other sources have been reviewed to reflect the decisions taken at the 12 2001. Income from Members Contributions, Project Administration and SPREP Meeting. The Secretariat has rationalised its outputs in an attempt organisation structure approved by the 12 SPREP Meeting in September of outputs and some key management positions according to the Secretariat Functions and Services are based on achieving a minimum set sources. It is important to note that the implementation costs of the contributions from Members and realistic estimates of income from other The Budget Estimates are based on secured donor funds, expected

This is not just a Budget document which sets out what expenditure initiatives the Secretariat proposes to undertake next year and how these will be funded. This Budget also aims to further improve the Secretariat's financial and performance management, monitoring and reporting systems.

Overarching principles

In pursuance of these objectives, the following overarching principles were adopted in the preparation and approval of the 2002 Budget Estimates:

- Continuing improvement in performance of the SPREP Secretariat in terms of financial management arrangements and administrative procedures.
- ☐ The Output Structure reflected in the 2002 Budget Estimates is classified into four Key Result Areas (KRA), a KRA relating to General Implementation, Secretariat Functions and Corporate Services to facilitate priority planning and decision-making in accordance with SPREP's mission.
- Processes/Capabilities have corresponding Performance Measures and Budget Estimates which demonstrate an integrated performance and output budgeting system and process. This will enable reports and information to be provided in a format easily understood and transparent to all stakeholders. Performance measures and/or "milestones" have been established for each output and activities will be assessed, measured and monitored against these performance measures.
- Financial reporting is being reviewed with further improvements anticipated to facilitate monitoring and evaluation and reflect the relationship of cost and output delivery. The Secretariat's performance will be evaluated and reports distributed to SPREP Members annually.
- ☐ The Outputs have been costed in terms of Implementation Costs, further broken down into Personnel, Operating and Capital costs.
- Budget Estimates for 2002 include confirmed or secured funding only from all sources and for which payments will be made directly to SPREP. It excludes payments and contributions in-kind made directly by donors or SPREP Members for activities performed by SPREP.
- Provision for Salaries is based on current "Schedule of Staff Annual Salaries and Allowances" for all established and approved positions.
- Implementation Costs relate to all associated costs with the implementation of outputs and activities by the Secretariat for the benefit of its Members, either within or outside the countries.

iii) General Observations

Higher provisions are shown in the Budget Estimates for the following outputs, given significant contributions expected from Funding Agencies, however it also included "Funding Not Secured" as identified below.

- Outputs 1.1.1, 1.1.3, 1.2.2, 1.2.3, 2.3.4 and 4.1.2 include provision of approximately US\$1,850,000 for the implementation of International Waters Project outputs under UNDP-GEF funding. KRA 1 includes an estimate of expenditures of US\$576,998 with unsecured
- Outputs 2.1.1-2.1.8 include provision of approximately US\$250,000 for undertaking of Marine Pollution outputs under C-SPODP II and IMO funding.
- Outputs 2.2.1-2.2.5 include provision of approximately US\$388,000 for disposal of PCBs and POPs pesticides and other hazardous wastes under AusAID-XXB; UNEP and NZODA-PIE funding.
- Outputs 3.3.2-3.4.3 include a provision of approximately US\$1,113,000 for awareness raising for adaptation under funding by Canadian International Development Agency (CIDA).
- Outputs 3.1.1-3.5.5 includes total estimated expenditures of US\$359,421 which is unsecured as negotiating with possible
- funding agencies is continuing.

 KRA 4 includes a provision of US\$464,500 of expenditure with
- unsecured funding.
 Outputs 5.1.1-5.6.1 includes a provision of US\$94,993 for project implementation functions of cross-cutting functions and services to support the implementation of outputs under all KRAs which is unsecured. These include provision of legal advisory services, education and awareness raising, clearinghouse mechanisms, publications and Information technology services.

- Outputs 6.1.1-6.3.4 includes a provision of US\$186,268 for Primary and Project Management functions which is Unsecured. These provisions are for operating costs of the Secretariat to enable it to effectively perform its functions and related services as listed below to support the implementation of KRA outputs and delivery of the
- Action Plan outcomes.
 Annual Work Programme monitored and evaluated
- Liaison and coordination with SPREP Members and Donors
- Regional and international cooperation and coordination
- Projects planned, managed, monitored and evaluated
- Information and Communication Technology Services
- Development of data and Information Management services
- Electronic Archives and Archival Repository services
- Purchase, management and maintenance of corporate assets
- General administration and financial services.

Forecasts of Expenditure and Income are provided for two years ahead of the budget year i.e. providing a three year planning horizon. The purpose of forecasting is to identify trends in expenditure and underlying "cost drivers" and any changes in those trends over a period of three years. Forecasting should provide early warning of financial shortfalls and allow for more rational and economical financial planning.

- **Budget Schedule**
- 2002 Consolidated Budget
- Indicative Funding Composition and Sources
 Statement of Members Contributions including prior years as at 10 September 2001
 Schedule of Staff Annual Salaries and Annual Allowances, Based on Approved Structure, September 2001
- Detailed Budget Analysis for years 2002-2004
- Schedule of In-Kind Contributions and Direct Project Funding by Donors
- Schedule of Pipeline Projects

Notes: 1/ As per the Audited Annual Accounts 2/ For 2000 & 2001, included payments of prior years unpaid contributions. For 2002-2004, include estimated income from prior years unpaid contributions (Refer Schedule Page 14) 2/ For 2001 Budget, increased members contributions approved at the 11SPREP Meeting, 2000 (35%). Payments received to 30 June 2001. For 2002, estimate exclude US increased contribution. [Refer Schedule Page 14] 3/ For 2001 Budget, increased members contributions approved at the 11SPREP Meeting, 2000 (35%). Payments received to 30 June 2001. For 2002, estimate exclude US increased contribution. [Refer Schedule Page 14] 4/ For 2002, estimated income incorporates revision to income from Core Budget to reflect Pitcaim Island's withdrawal. 5/ For 2002, estimated income from Donors to fund implementation of programmes and projects includes US\$1,495,911 which is unsecured. 6/ For 2003-2004, projected budget deficits	Less: Transfer to Fund Budget Shortfalls Heserve Funds	Subtotal Reserve Funds Balance Brought Forward	Excess Income over Expenditures Less: Project Implementation Surplus - Funds carried forward to following period	Secretariat Functions and Services TOTAL EXPENDITURE	Process 2-Human Resource Development Process 3-Communications and Information	KRA implementation - General Process 1- Policy, Planning and Institutional Strengthening	KRA 3-Climate Change and Variability KRA 4-Economic Development	KRA 1- Nature Conservation KRA 2- Pollution Prevention	Strategic Output 5	Strategic Output 4 Strategic Output 4	Strategic Output 2	Strategic Output 1	Project Management - 5.1.0-5.0.1, 0.1.0-0.2.7	Primary Function-5.1.1-5.1.7; 6.1.1-6.1.7;6.2.6-6.3.4	EXPENDITURE	Project Imprementation ——	Project Management	Primary Function	TOTAL INCOME	Donor Funds	neous	Other income	Transfer from Reserve Funds	Additional Members' Contributions Small teland States Fund (meetings)	ars 2/	INCOME		
ributions. For 200 t the 11SPREP M om Core Budget I on of programme	305,490	305,490 305,490		10,451,810					548,739	789,903	1.521.600	3,751,520	8,037,850	1.597.648	946 210	10,451,810	8,037,850	816,312 1.597.648	10,428,849	450,000	2,000	110,000	155,650	20,000		494,280	BUDGET	2000
32-2004, inclu leeting, 2000 (to reflect Pitca is and projects	1 1	1		100%	_				8	7%	14%	26% 26%	66%	22%	12%	100%	76%	15%	100%	2%	91%	2%			1 %	4%	ACT	2002 CC
de estimated inc (35%). Payment im Island's with includes US\$1,	307,261	305,490 307,261	(3,319,946) 1,771	7,768,634 3,321,717					- - -	381,380 452.091	707,260	1,355,129	5,118,312	1,679,756	970,566	11,090,351	8,375,276	1,611,204	11,090,351	223,462	10,131,857	184,496 26,671		8,154	89,544	426,167	ACTUALS II	2002 CONSOLIDATED BUDGET (US DOLLARS) 31-Dec-00 2001 30-Ju PROVIS
ome from page to the street street to the street of the st	11	ļ	1			o o %		10% 17%								%001	•		%B %OUI	1		8 8 1 8	i		2%	6%		ana qa
prior years un d to 30 June 21 filch is unsecu	307,261	307,261		7,992,600	1	499,140 474,356	1,753,418	814,034 1,322,380	1,677,416							7,392,000	6,092,510	1,231,240	668,850	360,000	6,851,750	2,000	1000		174,570	494,280		DGET (US 2001 BIIDGET
pald contri)01. For 2 red.		,		100%	5% 15%	4% 4%	24%	17%	24%										190%	3	92%	80	Ę,		196	4 6 8 %		P 1100
butions [Refer: 002, estimate e				3,859,306	180,042 509,581	110,720 145,295	809,519	588,454	806,767				ı							7 258.975	6,659,227	2,001	92,336		98,745	282,156 32,473		LARS) 30-Jun-01 PROVISIONAL
Schedule : xclude US	1 1	I 1		90.70	19%		13% 4%	29%	22%		138	13%	22%	77%	12%		100%	10% 78%	12%	100%	38 85 88	0%	2%	1%	2%	2 % %		
attached Page1 Increased cont	166,628	307,261 307,261 (140,633)	207 261	(0)	1,790,202		433,637	2,755,220	2,169,5/0 1.216.456		1,293,569	1,216,456	2,169,570	7.434.815	1,159,287		9,658,655	7.526,306	1,159,287	9,658,655	250,000	20,000	150,000	140,633	173,410	488,555 186,689		2002 BUDGET
4] ribution. [I	ı	i I	1		20%		5%	26%	13%	è	11%	769.	20%	68%	10.8 8.		100%	82%	9%	100%	2%	80	% 1		2%	188	Ą	모
Refer Schedule	166,628	166,628	166,628	(92,200)	2,132,122 10,613,027		570,826	2,758,009	1,399,641	o 580 970	1,170,151	2.758.009	2,115,204	7,259,822	1,159,287		10,520,827	8,629,320	948,445	10,500,827	200,000	20,000	130,000		219,890	90,000	488 555	2003 PROJECTION
Page 14]		· ·	1	Q	100%		5%	10%	17%	23%	10%	25%	18%	63%	10%		100%	84%	œ œ	100%	2%	88	1%		8	8 %	4 %	P
	100,000	166,628	166,628	(64,577)	2,378,547 11,545,104		580,576	2,8/5,292 1,098,569	2,009,276	2,602,845	1,098,569	2,875,292	2,115,204	7,305,523	1,110,475	1 159 287	11,480,52/	9,639,020	943,062	11,460,327	200,000	10,362,082	130,000 30,000		1	40,000 219,890	488,555	2004 PROJECTION

INDICATIVE FUNDING COMPOSITION FOR 2002 BUDGET

2002			RIDGET BO			
Work Programme Output Nos.	Core Budget	Multi funding	2 BUDGET EST Extra-(XB) Budgetary (NZODA/AusAID)	IMATES Project Funding	Unsecured Funding	2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES
CRA 1-	\$ -	\$ 5,354	£ 047.			
1.1.1	0	-,		\$ 1,337,504	\$ 579,144	\$ 2,169,570
1.1.2	0		0	100,020	0	405,626
1.1.3	0	•	0	0	0	•
1.1.4	0	1,433	_,, 0 ,	104,727	0	109,007
1.1.5	0		1,721	199	0	7,921
1.2.1	0		2,010	. 0	0	2,574
1.2.2	0	1,000	00,000	0	90,146	124,850
1.2.3	0		11,011	244,328	0	256,139
1.2.4	0	0	33,075	199,354	0	235,029
1.2.5	0	0	13,188	25,000	111,000	149,188
1.2.6	0	0	12,010	25,000	0	37,316
1.3.1	0	1 200	U	0	10,000	10,000
1.3.2	o o	1,399	v	122,525	. 0	123,924
1.3.3	o o	0	2,701	42,507	0	45,288
1.3.4	0	0	10,069	65,999	0	82,069
1.3.5	0	0	10,773	90,000	0	103,773
1.4.1	0	0	11,478	0	5,000	16,478
1.4.2	. 0	1,057	.0,0,0	6,958	100,999	124,587
1.4.3	o o	0	6,396	5,280	21,000	32,676
1.4.4	0	. 0	8,970	0	21,000	29,970
1.4.5	0	0	21,782	0	125,000	146,782
1.4.6	. 0	0	18,886	0	80,000	98,886
_	•	. 0	12,490	0	15,000	27,490
RA 2-	\$ -	\$ 3,975	\$ 70.445		, = -	21,430
2.1.1	0	652	\$ 72,112	\$ 1,140,368	\$ 0 \$	1,216,456
2.1.2	0	358	0	11,541	0	12,193
2.1.3	0	652	0	20,820	0	21,179
2.1.4	0	0	2,574	10,820	0	14,047
2.1.5	0	ō	. 0	48,487	0	48,487
2.1.6	0	Ö	0	71,057	0	71,057
2.1.7	0	0	0	8,207	0	8,207
2.1.8	0	. 0	0	60,857	0	60,857
2.2.1	. 0	ō	0	12,699	0	12,699
2.2.2	0	ō	8,342	207,695	0	216,038
2.2.3	0	. 0	9,949	1,750	0	11,699
2.2.4	0	357	6,632	1,315	0	7,947
2.2.5	0	652	9,949	23,500	0	33,806
2.3.1	0	0	9,949	113,500	0	124,101
2.3.2	0	ō	2,781 12,780	1,214	. 0	3,996
2.3.3	0	Ō	12,730	1,964	0	14,694
2.3.4	0	Ō	2,574	3,999	0	6,574
2.3.5	0	652	0	537,092	0	537,092
2.3.6	0	652	0 6,632	3,250 600	0	3,902

INDICATIVE FUNDING COMPOSITION FOR 2002 BUDGET

2002				DGET ESTIM		·		0000
Work		Core I				TT		2002
				xtra-(XB)	Project	Unsecured		BUDGET
Programme Output Nos.	ы	idget fu	_	udgetary ODA/AusAID)	Funding	Funding	Ľ	ESTIMATES
KRA 3-	\$		· · · · · ·		0.010.010	A 050 44	<u> </u>	
3.1.1	Ą	- \$	4,651 \$	73,137 \$	• •			2,755,220
3.1.2		0	358	0	0	52,9		53,258
3.1.3		0	358	0	6,765	65,4		72,523
3.1.4		0	0	0	70,877		0	70,878
		0	0	0	13,530	-		40,730
3.1.5 3.2.1		,0 0	0 716	0	47,347		0	47,348
3.2.2		0	0	5,985	9,932		0	16,633
3.2.3		-		2,993	32,500	•		53,993
3.3.1		0 0	0	3,265	35,415			57,180
3.3.2				3,265	255,854		0	259,120
3.4.1		. 0	1,073	14,058	287,864		0	302,996
3.4.2		0	1,073	4,265	282,009		0	287,347
3.4.3		_	0	6,529	255,855		0	262,384
3.4.4		0	0	4,265	258,932		0	263,197
3.4.5		0	0	3,265	17,235		0	20,500
3.4.6		0	0	0	50,403			227,326
		0	1.073	0	224,514		0	224,514
3.5.1		0	1,073	9,794	40,679		0	51,547
3.5.2		0	0	3,265	21,492		0	24,757
3.5.3		0	0	0	15,615		0	15,615
3.5.4		0	0	12,188	107,543		0	119;731
3.5.5		0	0	0	283,648	3	0	283,648
KRA 4-		\$0	\$0	\$72,886	\$756,18	3 \$464,	500	\$1,293,56
4.1.1		0	0	16,965	•	0 129	500	146,46
4.1.2		0	0	16,791	532,83	0	0	549,62
4.1.3		0	0	11,179	116,71	3	0	127,89
4.1.4		0	0	6,786	75,74	8 295	,000	377 , 53
4.1.5		0	0	4,393		0	0	4,39
4.2.1		0	0	8,786	26,96	4	0	35,75
4.3.1		0	0	4,393	3,92	8 40	,000	48,32
4.3.2		0	0	3,593		0	0	3,59
KRA-General-		\$89,476	\$39,906	\$63,814	\$143,34	3 \$97	,098	\$433,6 3
5.1.1		0	. 0	1,219	1,29	93 15	,700	18,21
5.1.2		0	0	3,656	4,52	26 !	,400	13,58
5.1.3		0	.0	11,094		0	,500	15,59
5.1.4		0	0	0	3,23	33 10	3,000	16,23
5.1.5		. 0	0	5,000	12,4	79	400	17,87
5.1.6		0	0	0	6,46	65 1	0,000	16,46
5.1.7		0	0	1,219	1,29	93	3,000	5,5°
5.1.8		0	0	1,160			4,100	24,3°
5.2.1		10,703	5,607	0			5,000	21,3°
5.2.2		9,622	684	0	41,0		0,000	61,3
5.3.1		0	0	25,025			4,499	42,0
5.4.1		8,312	5,949	15,441			1,500	83,2

INDICATIVE FUNDING COMPOSITION FOR 2002 BUDGET

2002			BUDGET ESTI			
Work Programme Output Nos.	Core Budget	Multi funding	Extra-(XB) Budgetary (NZODA/AusAID)	Project Funding	Unsecured Funding	2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES
5.5.1	0	0	0			
5.6.1	60,839	27,666	0	9,500	0	-
Sec. Functions	**			0,000	0	98,00
	\$1,069,811	\$196,114	\$193,545	\$105,290	\$00E 440	.
6.1.1	153,622	1,675	41,000	Ψ103,290	\$225,442	\$1,790,20
6.1.2	66,355	. 0	18,062	-	0	196,29
6.1.3	54,490	9,389	37,431	10,758	0	95,17
6.1.4	49,675	11,799	37,431	40,863	4,290	146,46
6.1.5	50,234	. 0	0	42,765	7,989	149,65
6.1.6	26,468	. 0	7,450	6,014	26,999	83,24
6.1.7	43,703	7,572		0	13,150	47,06
6.1.8	45,107	0	11,791	0	8,865	71,93
6.2.1	78,137	30,123	0	0	24,100	69,20
6.2.2	63,697	10,012	. 0	0	60,000	168,26
6.2.3	34,500	2,812	2,993	0	9,500	86,20
6.2.4	97,706	12,450	8,190	0	1,810	47,31
6.2.5	161,921	•	26,204	0	5,148	141,508
6.2.6	29,296	19,888	0	0	38,000	219,809
6.2.7	16,940	44,919	0	4,890	5,145	
6.3,1	36,756	5,641	0	0	2,000	84,250
6.3.2	22,842	0	0	0	4,250	24,581
6.3.3	8,701	0	0	0	4,250 5,500	41,006
6.3.4		17,948	2,993	0		28,342
	29,661	21,886	0	0	6,200	35,842
RAND TOTAL	\$ 1,159,287 \$	250.000		_	2,498	54,045
OURCES OF FU	-,,, 4	250,000	723,062 \$	5,800,700	\$ 1,725,604 \$	9,658,654

SOURCES OF FUNDING FOR THE BUDGET:

1)	Funds	Managed	by	SPREP :	:
----	-------	---------	----	---------	---

) Core Budget :		
Membership contributions :		
-Current at 1999 Levels		848,654
-2002 Additional and Encouraged	400 EFF	
-Unpaid contributions from prior years	488,555	
of thinbutions from prior years	173,410	
i) Other Income	186,689	
other income		
-Interest & other income		ECO COO
-Drawdown from Reserve Funds	170,000	560,633
- Multi funding (project administration)	140,633	
•	250,000	
ii) Extra Budgetary :		
NZODA		
AusAID	324,230	723,062
		•
V) Project Com II	398,832	
v) Project Funding & Extra Extra Budgetary : AusAiD-XXB		
NZODA-PIE		F 000 was
INDD OF-	267,789	5,800,700
UNDP-GEF	280,980	
	2,961,922	
	,	

INDICATIVE FUNDING COMPOSITION FOR 2002 BUDGET

2002		200	BUDGET ESTI	MATES		2	002
Work	Core	Multi	Extra-(XB)	Project	Unsecured		DGET
Programme	Budget	funding	Budgetary	Funding	Funding		MATES
Output Nos.			(NZODA/AusAiD)			2011	
UNF-UNEP				198,500	······································		
UNEP				342,135			
European Union				41,000			
USAID				60,000			
C-SPODP II				576,419			
IMO				43,690			
USDoE/ARM				145,286			
Asian Development Ba	ank			8,902			
France				59,479			
CIDA				655,549			
Chinese				13,200			
UNESCO				9,500			
DANIDA				128,500			
JICA				7,849			
TOTAL SECURED FU	NDING :				· a. 5 ·	\$	7,933,049
TOTAL UNSECURED	FUNDING :					\$	1,725,604
TOTAL BUDGET EST	IMATES			•		\$	9,658,654

INDICATIVE FUNDING SOURCES FOR 2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES

KRA - 1 Nature Conservation		KRA - 2 Pollution Prevention	
NZODA XB AusAID XB Multi funding Chinese NZODA_PIE UNDP-GEF C-SPODP ADB UNF-UNEP USAID	136,560 111,008 5,354 11,880 30,199 763,962 384,674 1,789 85,000 60,000	NZODA XB AusAID XB Multi funding AusAID XXB NZODA_PIE UNDP-GEF C-SPODP IMO JICA ADB UNF-UNEP France	5,148 66,964 3,976 210,045 23,500 565,092 167,627 43,690 7,849 3,894 113,500 5,172
Total Secured Funding Unsecured Funding	1,590,427 579, 44	Total Secured Funding Unsecured Funding	1,216,456 0
Total Budget Estimates - KRA 1	\$ 2,169,570	Total Budget Estimates - KRA 2	\$ 1,216,456

KRA - 3 Sources of Funding		KRA - 4 Sources of Funding	
NZODA XB AusAID XB Multi funding CIDA USDoe/ARM UNDP-GEF DANIDA UNEP France	15,188 57,949 4,651 637,693 138,520 1,065,726 122,670 339,179 14,223	NZODA XB NZODA-PIE UNDP-GEF France	72,886 225,317 529,574 1,292
Total Secured Funding Unsecured Funding Total Budget Estimates -KRA 3	2,395,800 358,420 \$ 2,755,220	Total Secured Funding Unsecured Funding Total Budget Estimates -KRA 4 \$	829,069 464,500 1,293,569

INDICATIVE FUNDING SOURCES FOR 2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES

KRA - Implementation Genera	1		Secretariat Functions & Co	rporate S	ervices
Core Budget		89,476	Core Budget		1,069,811
NZODA XB		38,789	NZODA XB		55,659
AusAID XB		25,025	AusAID XB		137,886
Multi funding		39,906	Multi funding		196,114
AusAlD-XXB		52,000	CIDA	,	-
C-SPODP		6,014	USDoe/ARM		17,856
ADB		2,503	AusAID XXB		6,766
EU		41,000	NZODA_PIE		5,744
France		32,326	UNDP-GEF		1,964
UNESCO		9,500	DANIDA		37,568
-		9,500	C-SPODP		5,830
					18,104
			ADB		716
			UNEP		2,956
			France		6,466
Total Secured Funding		336,539	Total Coourad Counting		
Unsecured Funding		97.098	Total Secured Funding Unsecured Funding		1,563,440 225,442
Total Budget Estimates	\$	433,637	Total Budget Estimates	\$	1,788,882

, 00,110	- 10,000										
708 445	219.890	186.689	331,032	44,990	494,955	870,622	160,401	488,555	244,567	261,665	REVISED FOTALS
30,	-10,000	22 000	30 630			30,630	2,005	5,725	22,900	17,175	Pitcairn Island
708 445	219.890	209.589	361,662	44,990	494,955	901,252	162,406	494,280	244,567	261,665	TOTAL
8,305	2,580	2,170	9,900		,	9,900	2,005	5,725	2,170	11,450	Walls a Fullia Islands
16 505	5 150	11.499	26,949		11,406	38,355	4,005	11,445	22,905	11,460	Valluatu
152 250	47.250	0	0	44,990	105,000	149,990	44,990	105,000)	, , ,	Vaniati
8 305	2.580	0	7,730	,		7,730	2,005	5,725		0,725	Throat Chaton of America
8.305	2.580	0.	7,730			7,730	2,005	5,725	· c	r,320	Timali
8.305	2,580	0	7,730		11,450	19,180	2,005	5,725	004,11	2,720	Tonga
16,595	5,150	34,768	50,218		-	50,218	4,005	5,443 545	11 /50	5.725 7.025	Tokelau
16,595	5,150		(1)		15,451	15,450	4,005	11,445	34 768	23 323	Solomon Islands
		22,900	30,630			30,630	2,005	5,725	006,22	17,175	Samoa
16.595	5,150	22,930	38,380			38,380	4,005	7,443	000,23	17 175	Pitcairn Island
8,305	2,580	0	7,730			7,730	2,005	0,/20	3000	11 195	Papua New Guinea
8,305	2,580	11,450	19,180			19,180	2,005	50,720 5,720			Palau
8,305	2,580	0	7,730	•	5,725	13,455	2,005	5,705	11 150	22,723	Northern Marianas
55,205	17,130	0	0	•	51,400	51,400	13,325	C/0,00	л 70л с	አ 705 ር	Niue
16,595	5,150	0	5,089		14,253	19,342	4,005	20,075	0,052	7,500	New Zealand
8,305	2,580	83,209	90,939			90,939	2,005	0,720	2 002	-7 552	New Caledonia
8,305	2,580	0	0		13,455	13,455	, oco	2,725	00,720	77 /8/	Nauru
8,305	2,580	11,450	11,450		7,730	19,180	2,000	5,725	5 705 5 705	ر ا	Marshall Islands
16,595	5,150	1,780	15,450		7,760	10,400	2000	7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	11 450	5 725	Kiribati
16,595	5,150	. 25	4,040	*	1 7,750	17 220	4 005	11 445	1.780	34.335	Guam
109,390	33,950	2 6	200		11 435	15,475	4.005	11,445	25	20	French Polynesia
16,595	0,150	ا /دره	1,000		83 010	83.020	7.560	75.440	20	10	France
6,000	T 150	3 574	10,000		6.925	19.021	4,005	11,445	3,571	0	
0,3U3	0,500 0,500	.	(2 865)		7.730	4,510	2,005	5,725	(3,220)	5,725	Federated States of Micronesia
100,070	3 580	5 6)		7.730	7.730	2,005	5,725	0	5,725	Cook Islands
150 075	46 820	,;; 0). (1)		140.475	140,475	36,420	104,055	0	0	Australia
30E 8	2 580	3.816	11.546			11,546	2,005	5,725	3,816	22,900	American Samoa
Encouraged Contributions	following 12 SM	2001		2001			11 SM				
inclusive of	contributions		2001	received			following		at 31/12/2000	as at 31/12/99	SI LAILING CO.
contributions	Encouraged	1991-2000 as	September	Encouraged Contributions	10/9/2001				contributions)	contributions)	SDDED MEMBEDS
101AL 2002	2002 45%	Unpaid	Ĕ		Contributions	Total	Additional	2001	Balance (incl. 2001	Balance (incl.	
ESTIMATED	-			2001	TEMBER:	INCLUDING PRIOR YEARS AS AT 10 SEPETEMBER 2001	YEARS AS	G PRIOR	NCLUDIN	:	
				Ġ.	IKIBUTIONS	STATEMENT OF MEMBERS CONT.	r MEMBE	MENI O.	SIAIE		1
									CALVALLA		

NOTE: Schedule Revised following withdrawal of Pitcairn Islands from SPREP Membership effective from June 2001.

ANNUAL SCHEDULE OF STAFF SALARY AND ALLOWANCES, BASED ON APPROVED STRUCTURE, SEPTEMBER 2001 2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES

													Coron	Marine Pollution Adviser	NAWADRA, Sefanaia
	ļ		1,000			770	8	30 1,35	1	2,530		36,070	GENONUL	Community Communication Specialist-IWP	
	9,020	1	1 1	1		1	3,470	ర	10,080	2,630		37 510	CETA OVER	Divisional Assistant - IWP	
	1	3.000	1 540			Γ	┝			350		4.960	CHRI MAN	Community Ass't Particip. Officer -1 W.F	STACEY, Natasha
6,520			1 210	†		† -	٦	50 1,88	6,760	2,630	7	37.510	CHECK	Project Manager, international waters rioles.	
58,580	 	4.785	1.546	+		2,000	4,200				5,150	51.420	den maan	Conference Co-cromator	
95,150			1.680	+	1	T	+	Γ		610		8,650	Chinese	Marine Species Unicer	OPU, Job
13,200			1.250		† 	1,000	orte.	0,000		2,230		31.730	d COds C	Linker undergrand and and and and and and and and and	
00,400		13,150	1,480	1		T	t	Γ	-					The land that functions:	
33.00			1		1	T	t	T	T	13,020	0	185,650	-1	Sub Total	McINT YKE, Mathew
	9,020	15,160	7,680	9	8	2120	0,010	2,020	7,280			40,390	= +	Environmental Assess & Reporting Officer	
			1,570		1	T	+	T	T	2,700		38,520	EX-AGOZN	Environmental Level Officer	WICKHAM, Flaus
138 23	¥,020		1,550				Ť	T	Ť	2,430		34,620	NZODA-XB	ERD/Training Officer	
1	Ī		1,510				1	1 740	Ť	2,200		31,730	MZODA-XB	Invasive Species Officer	CITEM III
51.470			1,480				3.160	1	7	3 720		40,390	NZODA-XB	Coastal Management Officer	POWER Mary
45,910			17.7				-		1	†	1	100		Sub I dus	
	1	Ī	Ī			Γ	Ξ	0 3,730	52,060		9	222 180	Vincent Control	Othor	Vacant
			9,210			Γ	├-			1,650		23.450	A.W.A.	Planner/Donor Lianson	Vacant
	9,020		1,400			1,020	3,4/0		Г	2,630		37.510	A III X H	Climate Change Couldmanu	Vacant-Advertised
		7	1.540			Ī	2,010	٦	Г	2,820		40,150	Aus AID XB	CITATION TO COMPANY	DEO, Seema
20,000			1,570				+	1,000	T	2,630		37,510	Aus AID-XB	Commented Education/Awareness Officer	JKAHAM, DIUG
058 05		1,813	1,540				+	†	Ť	2,290		36,890	AusAID-XB	Polintian Prevention Coordinator	ODATIAN BARR
55.610			1530				4	1 850	Ť	3		40,0/0	AusAID-XB	Action Strategy Coordinator	TOTAL Commen
56,250			1,000				-	٦	1	1		1,000		Sub Total	
63,960		1	T,	T	OTC'Y	2/,500	Ε.	0 4,370	96,200	35,190	0	232120	A Cone Donager	Provision for Overtime, Performance Increment, Higher Duties Allowantes Care Dwger	provision for Overtime, Perfe
000,028	83,340	57,031	37.620	2170	Ť	l	┝	Γ				21.000	Budnet	Maintenance Aracesment	FOAGA, Gafatasi
000,17		_			1		+			310		4,390	Core Budget	Oli Caral Cionica Tana	GAFA, Suupe
21,000			1,210				+	+		٤		1,790	Core Budget	Continuedoman	TOO TOO, STEEDING
0165			1,180				1	+	1			2,270	Core Budget	Cleaner/Messenger	TOTAL AMERICA
3.100			Kr.1.				-	+	1			2,110	Core Budget	Night Watchman/Security	TOT His
3,620			7,1,Z				_			3		2,000	Core Bunger	Registry Assistant	TIT AGI Helen
4,160			1,130							210		2000	Core Budget	Clerk/Tea Attendant/Cleaner	EAULA, Tologauvale
4,400			1100							230		2 210	Caro	Clerk/Driver	FONOTI, Faamanu
4,040			1.200		†		-			240		3.360	Core Hard get	Receptionst	IUPAL Monica
+,000			1,200		1		-	+		240		3,360	Core Budget	Accounts Clerk	LUI, Tania
200			1,200				+	+		310		4,390	Care Budget	Account Carl	HUNOIAGA, 10gusada
4.800			1,210				+	+	+	310		4,900	Core Budget	Accounts Clerk	CHOING IT CANGE I SHE
5,910			12,10							350		4,000	Core Budget	Accounts Clark	Puni.
6,520										330		200	Cote pouge	Administrative Assistant	
6,220			1210							390	1	25.00	Contractor	Registry Supervisor	SILULU, Lupe
, DCT.	200		1,220					-	 	530		7.520	Come Bandane	Senior Accounts Clerk	
2,000			1,240		1					500		7.120	Come Ruidwet	Project Accountant	FAUATEA, Luapene
000			1,240	_		1	-		10,000	2,020		28,840	Core Budget	Author Susan Control	НАПЕТ, машата
8.860	2,000	S,uu	1,450			1,620	3.470	2	1	3 5		9,160	Core Budget	Administration Officer	DE VOE, Daniel
50.480	900	2	1,200					+	T	27,00		38,520	Care Budget	Accountant	I A CALLAL III
11,070		1	, 1				3,470	اد	10.080	370		04,020	Core Budget	Information and Publications Officer	TATTA ET A ET Earts
69,660	9,020	8.071	1,010			2,430	3,310	9	1	2 430		34,020	Core Budget	Information Resource Centre Manager	BENTIN Sahii
58,710	9,020	4.970	1510			Г	3,310	9	6.240	2.430		36,500	Core Budget	Information Technology Manager	DAUDAN Herve
48,110		20.00	1,510			6,910	3,470	9	1	2700		7,930	Core Budget	Personal Assistant, Deputy Director	Aniseta
70,020	9,020	6.790	100						1	\$60		3,000	Core Budget	-	NICKEI Alica
9,730			3 3							58	†	800	Colle punger		FILTIA-LEI SAM. Pisain:
9,800			1240			OTO	3,610	0		2,820	1	45150	College	Pollution Prevention Coordinator	GRAHAM, Bruce
00,200	9,020	4,010	1,570			T	t	0 330	1,180	460		6.520	Core Budget	Climate Change Coordinator	Vacant-Advertised
6000			1,230				t			230		3,260	Core Budget	Service Delivery Intaliage	Vacant
10,000			1,200				160	19	 -	3,040		51,940	Core Budget	Deputy Director	Vacant-Advertised
× 440	7,020	3,000	1,680	520		1.620	003 V	1	T	4,210		60,090	Core Budget .	Director	TUTANGATA, Taman I
77.300	200	0000	1,770	610			†	†	T	0,000		80,620	Core Budget	I little of the second	
86,200	900	2000	1,970	4,040	1,510		+	4 2 2 3	1	1			ons:	Drimory and Project Management Functions:	
156,510	3000	3300								1			Source	Designation	Name
		The second secon							•	,	Allow	Carre	South and a		
USD (excl RC)	Recruitmt Costs (RC)		Ins/Med	Rep Allce	Domestic	Educat'n	COLDA	4 Location	Housing 4	3 Super'n	Market 2	Colors 1			
13	12		5							1000	ŗ				
	į							MARES	2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES	300 RUDC	۷		Ì	WINDAL COLLEGE	

ANNUAL SCHEDULE OF STAFF SALARY AND ALLOWANCES, BASED ON APPROVED STRUCTURE, SEPTEMBER 2001 2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES

56,570 43,960 8,920 6,520 598,140	90,000	100,000			1 210	71 520	150 330	76 X4X	410		-	Ì			
56,570 43,960 8,920 6,520			1/7040	١	ļ			+	, ,	130 000	5 150	1 885 040			
\$6,570 43,960 8,920	200	3000	17 540	>	9	16 200	33.190	0	100,800	25,080	0	357,290		Total	I
43,960 8 920	200	-	1.210							350	 -	4,960	Unsecured	Divisional Assistant-Training Centre	Vacant D
56,570 43 960	300		1240							510		7,170	Unsecured		
56.570	9.020	3.000	1.400		-	1,620	2,760		10,080	1,650		23,450	Unsecured	fficer	
	0000	3.000	1.510			1,620	3,310		10,080	2,430		34,620	Unsecured		
56.730	9.020	3,000	1,510			1,620	3,470		10,080	2,430	_	34,620	Unsecured	pmr/Quanty Officer	
61.550	9,020	3,000	1,550			1,620	3,610		10,080	2,730		38,960	SECURED		rusea
61,550	9,020	3,000	1,550			1,620	3,610		10,080	2,730		38,900	Опясситес	TOL	
65,450	9,020	3,000	1,510			1,620	3,170		10,080	2,430		20,020	Officeration	SCIATIST	
65,450	9,020	3,000	1,510		-	1,620	3,1,0		10,00	2,430		24,020	The same		
56,570	9,020	3,000	1,510	 -		1,020	2,7,7		10,000	2 420		24 620	lingormed	necialist	
58,300	9,020	3,000	1,530		-	020.1	3 3 10		10.020	2 430		34.620	Unsecured		
36,370	9,020	1,000	1670		1	1620	3.470		10.080	2.530		36.070	Unsecured		
66 570	000	3000	1 510			1.620	3.310		10.080	2,430		34,620	Unsecured	Environmental Impact Assess't Officer	Vacant E
and the second	2000	- 7				-								POSITIONS - UNSECURED FUNDING (excluded from Budget):	OSITIONS - UNSECURE
2.411 520	157.720	150.609	96.590	5,170	1,510	55,330	126,140	26,848	309,700	105,820	5,150	1,528,650		GRAND TOTAL	
960,600	47,320	67,283	42,080	9	e	0/0/11	Oro're	0,047	124,040	070,070	7,100	270,010	-		
155,130	1,200	0	17,410	•	0		7,710	11 370	010,010	7,040	2120	202,700	_	Total Project Implementation Functions:	
3,140	200		1,180	-						130		1,000	Trinta	Control Control	A de-attic
4,400			1,190							017		2000	No. 102	Change / saystand Change	
4,200	200		1,190							210		2000	Maria	Registry Assistant/Clerk	SIOMIA Shirley
6,520	200		1,210							3 2		2004	Multi	This was Mark	SMTH Montini
7,150			1,220			_				3 25		400	Muli	Divisional Assistant	ALAMA Winona
7,150			1,220							3 8		2 4 4 5	۲.,	Secretary-Divisional Assistant	ovita
6,840	200		1,220							30.00		\$ 540	Minih	Divisional Assistant	COOPER Ruta
6,520			017'1							370		\$ 250	M _m lr.	Divisional Assistant	NG LAM. Helen
001,			1,200	1						OSE.		4.960	Multi	Divisional Assistant	TOA, Sina
0,410	200		1,000							3	1	5.540	Multi	Secretary - Divisional Assistant	ONESEMO, Nifo
30,740	3		1 220				1			470		6,710	Multi	Conference & Travel Officer	MATAU, Saunoa
20740	2002		1 290				2.640		3.850	1.500		21,370	Мый	Editorial Officer	PETERU, Chris
44,000	300		1 220						٦	370		5,250	Multi	Library Assistant	WILLIAMS, Miraneta
77 500			1 320				2.310			1,070		15,150	Мшы	IT Network Support Officer	EUSELE-PETAIA, Aliitasi
33,400	T	3,7	1 400				T		7	1		23,450	Multi	Information Technology Officer	TAPUSOA, Matilda
805.470	46.120	67.283	24.670	0	0	17,370	44,100	11,378	114,030	34,	5,150	487,310	╗	Sub Tota	
7160		7670	1 330					1		390		5.540	ADB	Education Assistant	SALESA, Selapina
20,000	0000	111 8	1 550				3.470		7	2.700		38,520	Prance	Environmental Law Officer	MOUGEOT, Jacques
USCOL	1	000 E	1 150			1.620	2.560		10.080	1,360	1	19,300	NZODA PIE	Assistant GIS Officer	Vacant
7150			1,220				+		7	390	_	5,540	Multi	Divisional Assistant	VALASI, FONC
29.560	1		1.340				2,390	_		1,210	1	17,220	UNEP	Assistant Project Officer-ODS	TAITUAVE, Sakaria
58.300	0 1,020	3,000	1,530					_	10,080	2,530	<u> </u>	36,070	DANIDA	International Negotiation Officer	Vacant-Advertised
		8,070	1,570					0 2,020	_	2,830	٠	40,390	LANL	ARM Project Coordinator	NITSCHKE, Kim
	0 9,020	3,000	1,550			1,620	3,610	٦	10,080	2,730		38,960	UNDPGEF	Renewable Energy Officer	Vacant
58,550			1,550			1,620	3,610		10,080	2,730	ľ	38,96	CIDA	Adaptation Officer	Vacant-Advertised
57,440			1,550			1,620		0 1,950		2,730	0	38,960	AusAid-XXB	Project Coordinator-POPs	O'GRADY John
USD (exd RC)	Costs (RC)	Repatrtu							 		Allow	-	Source	Designation	Name
Total	L Recruitmt	Airfares/H/L	Ins/Med	Rep Allce	Domestic	Educat'n	n COLDA	Locatio	Housin	Super'	Marke	Salary	Funding		
12		=			×	7	9	4	3	2	1				

POSITIONS FUNDED DIRECTLY BY DONORS:

AMANO, Shiro

Landfill Management Adviser

To be filled -April 2002

Website/Database Officer

KEY:

Funded directly by Japanese International Cooperation Agency

KEY:

Funded directly by Japanese International Cooperation Agency

Airfares/H/L Repairtn - includes provision for airfares, home leave, repatriation costs and salary adjustment on contract renewal for professional staff only

RC-Recruitment Costs includes advertisements, interviews and relocating successful applicants

2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES

KEY RESULT AREA 1 - NATURE CONSERVATION

		?	VC/ VC/OCC - 25			•				
		ETAILED BU	DETAILED BUDGET ANALYSIS FOR YEARS 2002 - 2004 (US DOLLARS)	SIS FOR YE	ARS 2002	- 2004 (US	DOLLARS			302
	111	1.1.2	1.1.3	1.1.4	1.1.5	1.2.1	1.2.2	2002	2003	2004
IMPI EMENTATION COSTS:	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	BUDGET	PROJECTED	PROJECTED
	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	ESTIMATES	DODGE	0000
 PERSONNEL COSTS (per Salaries Schedule) 	dule)					14 162	9 237	23.400	23,400	23,400
Coastal Management Officer	•				•	12 188	ı [13.188	13,188	13,188
Wetlands Management Officer	1	,		,	,	10,100	ı .	1.368	1.368	1,368
Divisional Assistant	ı	,	684	•		100		1 430	1.430	1,430
Divisional Assistant	·	į	715		•	017	5 700	36.70	35 206	35,206
Drainet Manager International Waters Project	23.788		5,709	, '	•	•	5,709	32,00	201,00	35 127
Community Communication Specialist-IWP	16.160		5,387	•	,	•	3,591	25,13/	25,13/	24 604
Community Ass't/Darlicin Officer-IWP	15.817		5,272		•	•	3,515	24,604	24,004	653
Divisional Assistant - IMD	652	•		•	•	1	•	652	300	2 0 0
Division registration/Awareness Officer	1	•	2,781	•	,	,	•	2,781	2,/81	42,000
HRD/Training Officer	•	1	,	7,721	2,574		2,574	12,868	12,868	258
Education Assistant			358	ŧ	•		•	358	2 200	3 000
Becnitment Costs	9,020	1	100	•		8,100		17,220	24,000	152 000
TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS	65,436		21,005	7,721	2,574	36,850	24,625	158,210	104,890	100,000
CAF TERSOITE COOK			-					,		
II. OPERATING COSTS	3			300	•	3.500	:	3,900	4,000	4,200
IT & Communications	22 200		× 00×	. 600	1	. !	5,310	35,288	95,670	79,280
Country Visits and missions	7 000	· •	1,000	•	1	1	82,500	87,500	88,275	87,500
Hegional Meetings	+,000	· ·	,,000	ı	•	82.000	•	82,000	88,000	89,000
National Workshops/Comings	• •		1		'	, ,	65,000	65,000	65,000	65,000
Hegional Workshops / Serminars	25 300	ı 	9.346	•		•	4,800	39,536	41,930	39,536
Omce expenses	10,00	'	. ;	•	,	500	•	500	500	500
General Postagerolsmoundries	t (,	1	'	1	2,000	20,000	22,000	25,000	25,000
Direct project funding to Members (1)	286.620	'	71,658	1	'	•	53,904	412,182	437,988	420,000
TOTAL OPERATING COSTS	340,190		88,002	200	-	88,000	231,514	747,906	846,363	810,018
							,			
Z. CAPITAL COSTS	•		,	1	,	,				
									200	200 000
TOTAL IMPLEMENTATION COSTS	405,626	•	109,007	7,921	2,574	124,850	256,139	906,116	1,011,353	900,000
-										

- Outputs:
 1.1.1 New community-based conservation areas identified, designed and established
 1.1.2 Existing Conservation Areas strengthened with additional technical advice and other forms of support
 1.1.3 Beneficial traditional practices and methods recognised and integrated in resource management and biodiversity consideration
 1.1.4 Networking and information exchange amongst Conservation Areas strengthened
 1.1.5 Systematic and standardised ecosystems and species monitoring initiated
- 1.2.1 Regional mangrove management and monitoring programme initiatives underway
 1.2.2 Training and other capacity-building programmes for a wide range of conservation stakeholders, environmental managers and policy makers

2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES

DETAILED BUDGET ANALYSIS FOR YEARS 2002 - 2004 (US DOLLARS) KEY RESULT AREA 1 - NATURE CONSERVATION

2. CAPITAL: TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS	TOTAL OPERATING COSTS	Direct project funding to Members (1)	General Publication & Printing	Consultancies & Research	General Postage/distribution etc	Office expenses	Hegional Workshops /Seminars	Regional Meetings	National Meetings	Country Visits and missions	IT & Communications	II. OPERATING COSTS	TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS	Recruitment Costs	Education Assistant	Environmental Education/Awareness Officer	Community Ass't/Particip. Officer-IWP	Community Communication Specialist-IWP	Project Manager, International Waters Project	Divisional Assistant	Divisional Assistant	Wetlands Management Officer	Marine Species Officer	Invasive Species Officer	Coastal Management Officer	 PERSONNEL COSTS (per Salaries Schedule) 		IMPLEMENTATION COSTS:		
	193,588	17,968		•	•	1,350	169,000	2,500	•	1,770	1,000		41,441	780	715	2,781	1,172	1,197	1,903	•		13,188	ı	t	19,706	шe)	Estimates	Budget	1.2.3	ļ
	136,000		10,000		1,000	1	125,000			1	·		13,188		•	•	•		•	•	•	13,188	•	•			Estimates	Budget	1.2.4	
1	25,000		5,000	20,000	*	·	,			•	1		12,316		•	·		•	1	•	,	,	•		12,316		Estimates	Budget	1.2.5	
£	10,000	•	•	•	•	•	•	10,000		,	<u>'</u>		-	,		•		١.	,	,	•		•	•	•		Estimates	Budget	1.2.6	
	80,000	•	15,000	'	2,000	•	35,000	•	,	25,000	3,000	— <u>—</u>	43,924	•	•	•	1	•	,	715	684	•	42,525	•	,		Estimates	Budget	1.3.1	
	30,000	•	4,000	•		•	11,000	,	•	10,000	5,000		15,288	-	358	2,781	•	•	•	•	•		12,150	•	•	-	Estimates	Budget	1.3.2	
	66,000		· _	•	•	•	35,000	,	31,000	ı 			16,069		,	•		,			•	•	,	16,069			Estimates	Budget	1.3.3	
1	90,000			•	•	•	90,000	•	ı 	•	•		13,773		•		1			•	•	•	,	13,773			Estimates	Budget	1.3.4	1
	630,588	17.968	34,000	20,000	3,000	1,350	465,000	12,500	31,000	36,770	9,000		155,998	780	1,073	5,561	1,172	1,197	1,903	715	684	26,376	54,675	29,842	32,022		ESTIMATES	BUDGET	2002	
:	824,340	25.960	54,000	20,000	5,500	1,360	622,000	5,520	35,000	45,000	10,000		16		1,073				-								BUDGET	PROJECTED	2003	
•	850,253	38.940	54,000	20,000	8,250	2,040	622,000	5,523	35,000	53,000	11,500		1							_					32,022		BUDGET	PROJECTED	2004	

235,029

149,188

37,316

10,000

123,924

45,288

82,069

786,586

987,558

1,021,471

TOTAL IMPLEMENTATION COSTS

- 1.2.3 Awareness raised of threatened ecosystems of local, regional and international significance 1.2.4 The Pacific Global Coral Reef Monitoring Network (GCRMN) established
- 1.2.5 Regional Integrated Coastal Management initiative implemented
- 1.3.1 Regional marine turtle activities continued 1.2.6 Integrated environmental management programmes at the regional and national levels supported
- 1.3.3 Continuing restorative measures for avifauna protection 1.3.4 Training for Invasive Species personnel 1.3.2 Increased support for regional and national activities for marine mammal species especially whales, dugongs and saltwater crocodiles

2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES

KEY RESULT AREA 1 - NATURE CONSERVATION

TOTAL IMPLEMENTATION COSTS	TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS	2. CAPITAL:	TOTAL OPERATING COSTS	General Publication & Printing	Consultancies & Research	Regional Wor	Training workshops/seminars	International Meetings	Regional Meetings	Participation at & (Country Visits and missions	IT & Communications	II. OPERATING COSTS	TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS	Recruitment Costs	Education Assistant	HRD/Training Officer	Environmental Ed	Environmental Legal Officer	Conference Co-ordinator	Divisional Assistant	Divisional Assistant	Invasive Species Officer	Action Strategy Coordinator	I. PERSONN		IMPLEMENTATION COSTS:			
NTATION COSTS	COSTS		NG COSTS	n & Printing	esearch	Regional Workshops /Seminars	s/seminars	Meetings	etings	Participation at & Organising meetings	missions	ons	COSTS	NEL COSTS	•	nt	cer	Environmental Education/Awareness Officer	gal Officer	dinator	חל	2	Officer	oordinator	PERSONNEL COSTS (per Salaries Schedule)		TION COSTS:			
16,478			5,000	4,000	•	,		•	,		,	1,000	<u> </u>	11,478	1	,	•					•	11,4/0	· ,	Schedule)	Estimates	Budget	1.3.5		<u> 2</u>
124,587			701,000			•		,	000,000		•	1		23,587	,	ú) I	2,701	2 784	0,000	6.63	715	3 -	7,700	12 792	Estimates	Budget	1.4.		DETAILED BUDGET ANALYSIS FOR YEARS 2002
32,676	-		21,000	2	0,000	3 '		,	000,61	3	•	•		 11,0/0	44 070	, ,		•	•	0,100	5 280	• ;	•	9 6 6	5.396	Estimates	regond		1 4 3	OGET ANALY
29,970			21,000	2 '	0,000	3			10,000	1	1	•		0,8,0	070	1	, (2 574		,	•		•	•	6.396	Esumaies	punger	Budant	142	SIS FOR Y
146,782			000,021	3,000	5 '	90,000	8	30,000	200	ı	,			201,12	21 792	•		•		12.188	•	1	•	, ,	9,594	Estillates	- Dunger	Budnet	144	EARS 2002
98,886			00,000	90000		00,000	50 000		l	ı	30,000	2	1	,0,000	18 886	,		,	•	6,094			1	•	12,792	Louinaces	Estimatos	Rudget	1.4.5	- 2004 (US DOLLARS)
27,490			10,000	15.000	- 0,000	15 000	•		•	•	1		•		12.490	,	1		•	6,094	•	•	•	•	6,396		Fetimates	Budget	1.4.6	DOLLARS)
476,868				368,000	9,000	27,000	140.000	00,000	30,000	131,000	30,000	20.000	1,000		108,868	•	358	2,574	2,781	24,376	11,880	715	342	11,478	54,366		ESTIMATES	BUDGET	2002	
583,368		,		466.500	10,000	32,000	140,000		30.000	222,000	0.,000	31 500	1,000		116,868	8,000	358	2,574	2,781	24,376	11,880	715	342	11,478	54,366		BUDGET	PROJECTED	2003	
618,368		•		509,500	12,000	30,000	140,000		45,000	250,000		31.500	1,000		108,868	•	358	2,574	2,781	24,376	11,880	715	342	11,4/8	54,366		BUDGET	PROJECTED	2004	

Outputs:

- 1.3.5 Species protection work at the regional and national levels continued
 1.4.1 7th Pacific Islands Conference on Nature Conservation and Protected Areas (Pi-CNCPA) successfully convened in Cook Islands, July 2002.
 1.4.2 7th Pacific Islands Roundtable Meeting for Nature Conservation, held in SPREP successfully held in SPREP, Apia, 2002.
 1.4.3 1999-2002 Action Strategy for Nature Conservation for the Pacific Islands Region updated and approved.
 1.4.4 Technical and legal support for PICs on Convention on Biological Diversity (CBD) and other biodiversity-related conventions.
- 1.4.5 Support for national initiatives to develop and implement Nátional Biosafety Action Plans (NBSAPs). 1.4.6 Key recommendations of the 2001Regional Biosafety Workshop implemented

KEY RESULT AREA 2 - POLLUTION PREVENTION 2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES

TOTAL IMPLEMENTATION COSTS	7		TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS	Other Office Equipment	2. CAPITAL:		TOTAL OPERATING COSTS	Collaboration with CROP Agencies & Others	Direct project funding to Members (1)	Consultancies & Research	General Postage/distribution etc	Office expenses	Country Visits and missions	IT & Communications	II. OPERATING COSTS		TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS	Recruitment Costs	HRD/Training Officer	Secretary-Divisional Assistant	Divisional Assistant	Marine Pollution Adviser	 PERSONNEL COSTS (per Salaries Schedule) 		IMPLEMENTATION COSTS.	·			
12,193				•			1.320		•	' 	440	' '	880			10,070	10.873	1.200		•	652	9,021	hedule)	rsumates estimates		Budget	2.1.1	0514	フロイム
21,179			1	t 			10.600	, ,		200	30	,000	400			10,0/8	002,1	1 200		358		9,021		Esumates	1	Budget	2.1.2	TUEN BUNGE	ユロフ ロニランり
14,047						900	800	' ı	·	200	3 '	·	400			13,447	1,200	1,0,1	3 574	•	652	9,021		Estumates	1	Budget	2.1.3	ANALYSIS	T 48141 VOTO
48,487						44,200	11000	· ,	30,000	200	} '	10,000	4,080			4,207	1,200			•	•	3,007		Estimates	: (Budget	2.1.4	FOR YEARS	1)7 (1)
71,057		28,000	28,000	}		38,850	33	28,000		200	250	10,000	400			4,207	1,200			1		3.007		Estimates	. 0	Budget	2.1.5	DETAILED BUDGET ANALYSIS FOR YEARS 2002 - 2004 (US DOLLARS)	
8,207		,	,			4,000		,	, 	,	•	4,000	•			4,207	1,200		•		,,,,,	3 007		Estimates	0.00	Budget	2.1.6	(US DOLLAR	*
175,169		28,000	28,000			99,650		28,000	30,000	1,240	250	34,000	6,160			47,519	7,200	2,574	358	1,004	1 204	36 084		ESTIMATES		BUDGET	2002	<u>S)</u>	
161,779		3.000	3,000			110,460	5,000	29,960	51,000	1,000	500	20,000	3,000			48,319	8,000	2,574	358	1,304	400,004	00.004		BUDGET		PROJECTED	2003		
170,219	1,000	2 000	•			115,900	5,000	28,000	51,000	1,350	1,050	25,000	4.500			52,319	12,000	2,574	358	1,304	30,084			BUDGET	_	ב ב	2004		

- Outputs:

 2.1.1 Management and implementation of Regional Marine Spill Contingency Plan (PACPLAN)

 2.1.2 Development and implementation of National Contingency Plans

 2.1.3 Training for spill response personnel with assigned responsibilities

 2.1.4 Production and implementation of ship's waste management strategies

 2.1.5 Regional recycling of waste oil

 2.1.6 Environmental Management Guidelines for Pacific Island ports

KEY RESULT AREA 2 - POLLUTION PREVENTION 2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES

	TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS	ĕ	2 CAPITAL:	TOTAL OPERATING COSTS	Direct project funding to Members (1)	Sundry/Miscellaneous Expenses	General Publication & Printing	Consultancies & Research	General Postage/distribution etc	Office expenses	Country visits and missions (Seminars	T & Communications	IL OPERATING COSTS		TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS	Recruitment Costs	Education Assistant	Environmental Education Awareness Cincer	Environmental Law Officer	Secretary-Divisional Assessment	DIVISIONAL Assistant	POPS Adviser	Manne Politilon Adviser	Pollution Prevention Cooleman	L PERSONNEL COSTS (per salaties scriedure)		IMPLEMENTATION COSTS:					
60 857	28,000	28,000		20,030	28,000	3	,	•	200	250		' (400		4,007	1,000	100		1	•	•	,	•	3,007	-		Estimates	13gund	Budget	217		
12.699	,				3.520	! !	ı (,	120	•	•	3,000	4 00		0,170	0.170	1.000	•	•	5,172	•	•	•	3,007			Estilliates	Tation of the	Budget	2.1.8	DETAILED B	
216,038	2,000	2,500	3		153.500	14 000	5,000	500,000	500	•	•	30,000	3,500			60 038			8,342	•		•	51,696	•	•		Lightman	Ferimates	Budget	2.2.1	UDGET ANA	EY RESULT
11,699			•		1,750		•	1 (250	} '	•	•	1,500			9,949	•	•	•	•	ı	•	•	1	9,949			Estimates	Budget	222	DETAILED BUDGET ANALYSIS FUR YEARS ESSE	KEY RESULT AKEA 6 - FOLLO 12012
7,947			•		600		•		, ,	<u> </u>	,	,	500			7,347		/15	1 .		•		•		6,632			Estimates	Budget	2.2.3	ACULT FORE	VE ADS 2002
33,806					23,500	,	•	,	20,000	500			3,000)		10,306		•	. :		, (358	•	. ,	9,949)		Estimates	Budget	2.2.4		- 2004 (US DOLLARS)
124,101		-		•	113,500		•	500	48,000	1,000	, 00,00	80.00	4,000	3		10,00	10.601		•	•	•	•	652	•	9,040	0 0 / 0		Estimates	таврия	2,2,0	225	DOLLARS)
467,147		30,500	30,500		323,220		5,000											> 000	715	8,342	5,172			51,696	6,014			1011111	ESTIMATES	RUDGET	2002	
637,696		1,000				-	5,000	·						•											6,014			1		PR	2003	
0 1,200,200			3,000				5.000																		6,014					PR	2004	

TOTAL IMPLEMENTATION COSTS

60,857

12,699

216,038

11,699

Outputs:
2.1.7 Lessons from Environmental Management pilot projects
2.1.8 Model legislation to assist country implementation of conventions
2.2.1 Disposal of PCBs and POPs pesticides.
2.2.2 Preparation for disposal of other waste identified in POPs in PIC report
2.2.3 National implementation Plans for POPs Chemicals
2.2.4 Hazardous Waste Management Plans
2.2.5 Regional assessment and management of persistent toxic substances

DETAILED BUDGET ANALYSIS FOR YEARS 2002 - 2004 (US DOLLARS) KEY RESULT AREA 2 - POLLUTION PREVENTION 2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES

Department Dep	599,761	600,166	574,142	7,884	3,902	537,092	6,574	14,694	3,996	TOTAL IMPLEMENTATION COSTS
Part										ı
Page	•	•	•	-	-			•	-	TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS
Page										2. CAPITAL:
Page	543,635	542,610	516,585	600	3,250	506,985	4,000	1,250	1009	I OTAL OPERATING COSTS
Budget B	485,800	481,450	458,800		-	458,800				Direct project funding to Members (1)
2.3.1 2.3.2 2.3.3 2.3.4 2.3.5 2.3.6 2.002 2.003 2.004 2.005 2.00	800	1,000	750	•	1	•	750			General Publication & Printing
	1,850	1,850	1,850	100	250	500	250	250	500	General Postage/distribution etc
Part	12,695	13,580	12,695	•	· ·	12,695		,	} '	Office expenses
Dec Salaries Schedule Budget Budg	20,000	21,400	20,000	•	,	20,000		•	1	Regional Meetings
Part	11,990	12,830	11,990		•	11,990		•	•	Country Visits and missions
2.3.1 2.3.2 2.3.3 2.3.4 2.3.5 2.3.6 2.002 2.003 2.004 Budget Bud	10,500	10,500	10,500	500	3,000	3,000	3,000	1,000	•	IT & Communications
Budget B										II. OPERATING COSTS
Paget Paget Budget Bud	56,126	57,556	57,557	7,284	652	30,107	2,574	13,444	3,496	TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Data	•	1,430	1,430	•	•		•	715	715	Education Assistant
Part	2,574	2,574	2,574	•	•	•	2,574	,	•	HRD/Training Officer
Part	5,561	5,561	5,561	,	•	1	•	2,781	2,781	Environmental Education/Awareness Officer
Decialist-IWP Decialist-IW	326	326	326	•	•	326	•	•	•	Divisional Assistant - IWP
2.3.1 2.3.2 2.3.3 2.3.4 2.3.5 2.3.6 2002 2003 2004 Budget	8,787	8,787	8,787			8,787	•	. •	•	Community Ass't/Particip. Officer-IWP
2.3.1 2.3.2 2.3.3 2.3.4 2.3.5 2.3.6 2002 2003 2004 Budget	9,576	9,576	9,576		•	9,576	,	•	•	Community Communication Specialist-IWP
2.3.1 2.3.2 2.3.3 2.3.4 2.3.5 2.3.6 2002 2003 2004 Budget	11,418	11,418	11,418	•	•	11,418	•	•	•	Project Manager, IWP
2.3.1 2.3.2 2.3.3 2.3.4 2.3.5 2.3.6 2002 2003 2004 Budget	1,304	1,304	1,304	652	652	•	·	•	•	Divisional Assistant
2.3.1 2.3.2 2.3.3 2.3.4 2.3.5 2.3.6 2002 2003 Budget	16,581	16,581	16,581	6,632	•		•	9,949	•	Pollution Prevention Coordinator
2.3.1 2.3.2 2.3.3 2.3.4 2.3.5 2.3.6 2002 2003 Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget BUDGET PROJECTED Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates ESTIMATES BUDGET									e)	I. PERSONNEL COSTS (per Salaries Schedu
2.3.1 2.3.2 2.3.3 2.3.4 2.3.5 2.3.6 2002 2003 Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget BUDGET PROJECTED Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates ESTIMATES BUDGET										
2.3.2 2.3.3 2.3.4 2.3.5 2.3.6 2002 2003 Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget BUDGET PROJECTED	BUDGET	BUDGET	ESTIMATES	Estimates .	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	IMPLEMENTATION COSTS:
2.3.2 2.3.3 2.3.4 2.3.5 2.3.6 2002 2003	PROJECTED	PROJECTED	BUDGET	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	
	2004	2003	2002	2.3.6	2.3.5	2.3.4	2.3.3	2.3.2	2.3.1	

- Outputs:
 2.3.1 Effective in-country awareness of waste management
 2.3.2 Regional waste awareness and recycling of difficult wastes
 2.3.3 Development and implementation of action plans for specific
- land-based activities
 2.3.4 Implementation, reviews and reports on waste demonstration projects
 2.3.5 Guidelines for landfill design and operation
 2.3.6 Pilot Community waste minimisation programmes

KEY RESULT AREA 3 - CLIMATE CHANGE AND VARIABILITY

FATHER BUDGET ANALYSIS FOR YEARS 2002 - 2004 (US DOLLARS) 2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES

TOTAL IMPLEMENTATION COSTS 53.258	TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS	2 CAPITAL:	 TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 52,900	Direct project funding to Members (1) 15,000	-	Sundry/Miscellaneous Expenses 200	General Publication & Printing 1.0	•		orkshops /Seminars	Regional Meetings		-	STS	TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS		-	Tai Coolean	Artist reject occurrance	A DM Project Coordinator	Climate Change Coordinator	Benewahle Energy Officer	Adaptation Officer	I. PERSONNEL COSTS (per Salaries Schedule)	IMPLEMENTATION COSTS.		Budget	-
58 72,523		-		5,000		•				38,000			ינט	600 600	 358 /,123			358 358	•	6,765			•	<u> </u>	+	_	_	•
70,878			47,200		1,000					20,000			Ü٦	600	23,070	1	•	,		23,678		•	•			Estimates	Budget	
40,730			27,200	5,000	1,000	· ·	,,,,	1 000	7 .00	100	10,000	• ;	5,000	1 00	10,000	12 520	•	•		13,530	1	.•	,			Estimates	Budget	
47,348		•	37,200	0,000	1,000	,	,,000	1,000	× 000	100	10 000		10,000	100	10,110	10.148		•	•	10,148	•	•	•			Estimates	Budget	
16,633		•	1,000		,			•	•	·	•	•	•	1,000	7	15.633	,	358	358	•	5,985	3,078	0,000	n o n		Estimates	Budget	
53,993			51,000	2 000	•		1	• • • •	32.500	•	•	•	•	18,500		2,993			•	•	2,993)	,	•		Estimates	Budget	
355,360		•	201,900	201,000	40 000	5,000	400	4.000	72,500	500	98,000	10,000	30,000	21,500		73,460		1,073	Ş	54,120	0,970	0,070	3078	5.855		ESIMAIES	ECTIMATES:	
337,962		•	207,000	200 500	30,000	5.000	500	4,000	72,500	500	98,000	10,000	15,000	29,000		73,462		. 1,0/3		350						מטטפרי	BIDGET	
333,212														29,000		97,402	27,000	34,000	2070	359	54 121	8.978	3,078	5,855			BUDGET	

- Outputs:
 3.1.1 Implementation of the Strategic Action Plan for the development of Meteorology in the Pacific Region
 3.1.2 Co-operation between SPREP/WMO and other organisations
 3.1.3 Implementation of the Atmospheric Radiation Measurement (ARM) program in the Tropical Western Pacific (TWP) region
 3.1.4 Coordination among Meteorological Service Directors
 3.1.5 Improved climate prediction and observation networks
 3.2.1 Pacific-focused research to assist in reducing uncertainties
 3.2.2 Development and strengthening of networks for climate related information

DETAILED BUDGET ANALYSIS FOR YEARS 2002 - 2004 (US DOLLARS) KEY RESULT AREA 3 - CLIMATE CHANGE AND VARIABILITY 2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES

1 300 567	1.680.049	227.326	20,500	263,197	262,384	287,347	302,996	259,120	57,180	TOTAL IMPLEMENTATION COSTS
										1
	•	-	•	ě	٠	-		•	•	TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS
										2. CAPITAL:
1,	1,570,499	221,333	8,166	250,000	250,000	270,000	2/0,000	200,000	31,000	COLAE OF EDAILING COSTS
	998,000	28,000	•	197,500	197,500	000//81	100,000	197,000		TOTAL OBERATING COSTS
	20,000	10,000	,	2,500	2,500	2,500		107.500	•	Direct project funding to Members (1)
	327,500	105,000	•	30,000	30,000	0,000	, 0,000	3 500		Coneral Dishlingtion & Drinting
20,000	25,500	0,000	000	33 '	30 200	20,000	70 000	35 000	30 500	Consultancies & Research
	113,332	5,00/	0,000	20,000	20,004	000		-	•	Office expenses
100,000	55,557	00,00/	6 6 6	30 000	30 200	20 000	2000	20,000	•	Regional Workshops /Seminars
	20,000	557	-	·)	· 	•			Regional Meetings
	19.500	•	1.000		•	,	'	'	18,500	IT & Communications
										II. OPERATING COSTS
100,007	100,000	2,000			1 2 2 2					
	100 550	7 003	10 335	13 197	12.384	17.347	32.996	9.120	6,180	TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS
	3.000	•	,	1,000		1,000	1,000			HRD/Training Officer
	1,430			•	•	715	715	•	•	Divisional Assistant
	8,745	2,915	2,915	•	•	,	•	1	2,915	International Negotiation Officer
	715	ı	•	•		358	358			Secretary - Divisional Assistant
	35,910	•	3,265	3,265	6,529	3,265	13,058	3,265	3,265	Climate Change Coordinator
	24,620	3,078	6,155	3,078	,	6,155	6,155	•	1	Renewable Energy Officer
	35,130	•	•	5,855	5,855	5,855	11,710	5,855	1	Adaptation Officer
					_				redule)	I. PERSONNEL COSTS (per Salaries Schedule)
BUDGET	ESTIMATES	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	IMPLEMENTATION COSTS:
PROJECTED	BUDGET	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	
2003	2002	3.4.5	3.4.4	3.4.3	3.4.2	3.4.1	7.0.7	3.3.1	3.2.0	

- Outputs:
 3.2.3 Understanding of climate change among target groups
 3.3.1 Integrated Vulnerability Adaptation Assessments in communities and private sector
 3.3.2 Effective Technology Transfer Framework related climate change
 3.4.1 Awareness raising for adaptation among communities and the private sector
- 3.4.2 Capacity Building Tool Box for adaptation to climate change
- 3.4.4 Improvements to Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Inventories 3.4.3 Pilot adaptation projects based on integrated assessment
- 3.4.5 Opportunities for access to the Clean Development Mechanism (CDM)

2002 BUDGE , ESTIMATES

DETAILED BUDGET ANALYSIS FOR YEARS 2002 - 2004 (US DOLLARS) KEY RESULT AREA 3 - CLIMATE CHANGE AND VARIABILITY

1,178,530	1,110,480	719,812	283,648	119,731	15,615	24,757	51,546	224,514	TOTAL IMPLEMENTATION COSTS
									TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS
	•	-	•	-	-	•	•		2. CAPITAL:
				_	· ·				
					12,000	12,500	5,000	203,333	TOTAL OPERATING COSTS
1,012,250	954,000	563,333	260,000	70.000	13 500	10.500	5,000	70,000	Direct project funding to Members (1)
4/0,000	460,000	95,000	20,000	•	•	•	8	<u> </u>	General Translation & Interpretation
4,500	3,000	2,000	2,000	•	•	•		,	Sundry/Miscellaneous Expenses
13,500	9,000	6,000	6,000	•	•	l	•	•	General Publication & Printing
12,500	12,500	24,000	24,000	•				60,000	Consultancies & Research
160,000	150,000	145,000	70,000	,	7.500	7.500		80 -	General Postage/distribution etc
13,500	9,000	6,000	6,000		•) <u> </u>	•	Office expenses
13,000	15,000	30,000	20,000	•	5,000	5,000	•	0,007	Regional Workshops /Seminars
±5,000	40,000	76,667		70,000	•	•	1	6 667	National Workshops/Seminars
1,230	7,500	5,000	5,000	,	•		•		International Meetings
27,000	18,000	12,000	12,000	r	•	•	'	00,00	Regional Meetings
27,000	200,000	141,667	75,000	•	•	•	,	66 667	National Meetings
200 000	2000	000,00	10,000	•	•	•	•	•	Country visits and illustrates
22 500	i ,000	5,000	5,000	•	•	•	•	•	Q COURTERING
11.250	7 500	5,000	5,000	•	•	1	•	•	II. OPERATING POSTS
11.250	7 500	7							
									TOTAL PERSONNEL GOOD
	100,700	100,472	23,648	49,731	3,115	12,257	46,546	21,181	Recruitment Costs
166,280	156 480	0,200			200	3,000	•	3 000	Environmental Law Officer
16,000	6.200	1,7	,	14,223	•	•		,	Environmental Law Officer
14,223	14,223	14 223	1	14,100	•	•	•	,	Environmental Legal Officer
12,188	12,188	12.188	•	100	•	1	715	•	Divisional Assistant
715	715	715	, ;	ı :	•	•	•	2,956	Assistant Project Officer-ODS
26,604	26,604	26,604	23.648	, ,,,,,,,	C18'7	2,915	11,660	2,915	International Negotiation Officer
43,725	43,725	43,725		23.300	201	2 1	358		Secretary - Divisional Assistant
358	358	358	1	1		3,200	9,794		Climate Change Coordinator
13,058	13,058	13,058		1	1	3,076	12,310	12,310	Renewable Energy Officer
27,699	27,699	27,698		,	•	3 078	11,/10	•	
11,710	11,710	11,710	•					Schedule)	 PERSONNEL COSTS (per Salaries Schedule)
· •									
			Dominance	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	IMPI EMENTATION COSTS:
BUDGET	BUDGET	ESTIMATES	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	
PROJECTED	DBO-JECTED	2002	3,5.5	3.5.4	3.5.3	3.5.2	3.5.1	3.4.6	
2004	2002	-	- 2007 (00 00)		DETAILED BUDGET ANALYSIS FOR YEARS 2002	T ANALYSIS	ILED BUDGE	DETA	

Outputs:
3.4.6 Removal of barriers to the adoption of renewable energy
3.5.1 Implementation of the Regional Framework for Action on Climate Change Variability and Sea Level Rise
3.5.2 Strengthened Country Teams across all PICs, as the national coordination mechanism on climate change activities
3.5.3 National implementation Strategy (NIS) for climate change
3.5.4 Effective participation by PICs in UNFCCC and IPCC processes
3.5.5 Effective phase out of ozone depleting substances (ODS)

2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES

DETAILED BUDGET ANALYSIS FOR YEARS 2002 - 2004 (US DOLLARS) KEY RESULT AREA 4 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

			1					Į.			
	4.1.7	4.1.2	4.1.3	4.1.4	4.1.5	4.2.1	4.3.1	4.3.2	2002	2003	2004
	Budget	Budget	BUDGET	PROJECTED	PROJECTED						
	Estimates	Estimates	ESTIMATES	BUDGET	BUDGET						
I. PERSONNEL COSTS (per Salaries Schedule)	hedule)										
Project Manager, IWP		32,351		1							
Community Communication Specialist-IWP		20 048			•	•	_		32,351	32,351	32,3
Community Ass'VParticip. Officer-IWP	•	21 080				_		1	20,948	20,948	20,948
Divisional Assistant - IWP	•	326			_		•	•	21,089	21,089	21,089
Environmental Assesst&Reporting Officer	16.965	13.572	10 179	6 796				•	326	326	326
Assistant GIS Officer	•	1.964	15712	19748	رودرن	5,/80	3,393	3,393	64,467	64,467	64,467
Environmental Legal Officer	•	1.219	· .	10,740	•	1,964	3,928	•	37,316	37,316	37,316
Environmental Law Officer		1 293				•		,	1,219	1,219	1,219
Recruitment Costs	•	2,000	1.000	2000	3 '	3 .		·	1,293	1,293	1,293
I CIAL PERSONNEL COSTS	16,965	94,761	26,892	22,534	4,393	10.750	8.321	202	9,200	8,000	8,000
II. OPERATING COSTS										10:,000	107,000
IT & Communications	5,000	1	· 	13 000	·		}				
Country Visits and missions	10,000	39,981	17.500	15 000	١	4,000	3,000	•	27,000	27,000	27,00
National Meetings	2,500	•	•	5.000	• 1	• •	•	•	82,481	53,230	47,540
Hegional Meetings	•			14 500			7	•	7,500	5,853	7,000
International Meetings	10,000		,	10,000	• .	•	5,000	•	19,500	99,750	90,250
National Workshops/Seminars		7,500	67.500	65,000	•			•	20,000	5,000	7,500
Regional Workshops /Seminars	7,500			100,000		300	•		140,000	10,000	15,000
International Workshops/Seminars			•	12.500	•	-,000		•	110,500	75,972	75,972
Attachments & Fellowships	25,000	•	•		•	<u> </u>	_	,	12,500	5,000	7,500
Office expenses	5,000	31,586	3,000	7.000	,	, -	•	-	25,000	1,000	1,500
General Postage/distribution etc	500	,	2,500	10,000	· 	500	<u>8</u> .	•	47,086	37,580	31,586
Consultancies & Hesearch	60,000	10,000	10,500	50,500	•	900	3 8	•	14,000	20,520	20,520
General Publication & Printing	4,000	7,500	•	37,500	•	8 000	27,000	•	142,000	89,000	95,000
Direct project funding to Members (1)	•	358,293	•	15.000	•		1,000		84,500	28,868	28,900
Collaboration with CHOP Agencies & Others	 -		•				· •	,	373,293	516,370	448,293
TOTAL OF ERATING COSTS	129,500	454,860	101,000	355,000	•	25.000	40,000		1 105 200	8,000	8,000
2. CAPITAL:				-					1,100,000	903, 143	190,118
TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS		•		.	+		-				
TOTAL IMPLEMENTATION COSTS	146,465	549,621	127,892	377,534	4.393	35 750		2			
i					1,000	00,700	40,321	3,593	3,593 1,293,569 1,170,151	1,170,151	1,098,569

- Outputs:

 4.1.1 Establishment and operation of an Environmental Assessment (EA) facilitation office
 4.1.2 Promotion of integrated environmental assessment, resource use management and planning tools
 4.1.3 Spatial data sets and capacity development for regional and national assessment and reporting
 4.1.4 Improved SOEs and Environment Outbooks
 4.1.5 Effective coordination and participation by Pacific Island members in international negotiations
 4.2.1 Francework for linking international trade and investment liberalisation and environmental implications
 4.3.1 Guidelines for assessment of impacts of tourism on the environment
 4.3.2 Develop coordinated programmes with the South Pacific Tourism Organisation (SPTO)

 \mathfrak{I}

KRA IMPLEMENTATION - GENERAL 2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES

PROJECTE BUDGET 12,1 23,2 41,4 40,0 168,3 35,1 40,0 168,3 210.2	TOTAL IMPLEMENTATION COSTS 18,212 13,582 15,594 16,233 17,879 16,465 5,512 103,476 188,376)TAL CAPITAL COSTS	2. CAPITAL:	15,700 5,400 9,500 15,995	ing 2,000 13,000 5,400 10,000	5,500 5,000 5,000 . 2,000 2,000 6,000	10,000 5,000 17,500	2,000 2,500 5,000	STS 200 400 500 500 400 1,000 1,000 9,500		STS 2,512 8,182 6,094 3,433 37773	1,293 4,526 2,222 12,479	cer 1,219 3,555 0,557 3,233 6,465 6,465 1,293 23,274	1,219	40.00	6014	+	Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates	Budget	BUDGET PHOJECIES	5.1.6 5.1.7 2002
	188,3/6	200 075	1		146,900	40,000	35,500	45,000	18,500	7.900		41,770	20,27	22 274	12.188	6,014			BUDGET		

- Outputs:
 5.1.1 Draft amended text to the Apia Convention produced
 5.1.2 6th Meeting of Contracting Parties to the Apia/SPREP Conventions convened
 5.1.3 Ratification of Apia Convention promoted
 5.1.4 SPREP Convention Protocols on Dumping and Emergency amended
 5.1.5 Ratification of SPREP Convention and Protocols promoted
 5.1.6 Walgari Convention promoted to SPREP Members to raise awareness
 5.1.6 Walgari Convention
 5.1.7 Lega/Institutional Framework of countries assessed and needs identified with relation to Walgari Convention

CONT BODGET COLTWY ICO

KRA IMPLEMENTATION - GENERAL

DETAILED BUDGET ANALYSIS FOR YEARS 2002 - 2004 (US DOLLARS)

TOTAL IMPLEMENTATION COSTS	1	TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS	2. CAPITAL: Other Office Equipment	I OTAL OPERATING COSTS	Direct project funding to Members (1)	Servicing/Maintenance Assets	General Publication & Printing	Consultancies & Research	General Postage/distribution etc	Office expenses	Attachments & Fellowships	Regional Workshops /Seminars	National Workshops/Seminars	Country Visits and missions	IT & Communications	II. OPERATING COSTS		TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS	Recruitment Costs	Information and Publications Officer	Editorial Officer	Library Assistant	IT Network Support Officer	Information Technology Officer	Information Resource Centre Manager	Information Technology Manager	Education Assistant	HRD/Training Officer	Environmental Education/Awareness Officer	Environmental Law Officer	I. PERSONNEL COSTS (per Salaries Schedule)	IMPLEMENTATION COSTS:			
24,311		6,000	6,000	8,100		•	•	5,000	300	•	•	•	2,000		800			10,211	1,160	•	•	•	•	•		•		•	•	9,051	hedule)	Estimates	Budget	5.1.8	2
21,310		-	,	5,000		,	1,000	•	•	2,500			,	,	1,500			16,310	200	1	1	1	2,258	3,349	,	10,503		,				Estimates	Budget	5.2.1	LUTACO DO
61,306		10,000	10,000	41,000	14,000			•	•	•	5,000	•	9,000	10,000	3,000			10,306	•	•	•	684		•	9,622	•	•		•		•	Estimates	Budget	5.2.2	VALUE OF COLUMN 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
42,027			1	14,500			2,000	1,000	,	•	1	5,000	·	5,000	1,500		!	27,527	•							•	2,503	1	25,025	,		Estimates	Budget	ΙI	
83,202		-		53,500	•	1	1	-	1	1,500	•	52,000	•	•				29,702	•	•	•	. 342	2,258	3,349	4,811	3,501	•	15,441	•			Estimates	Budget	5.4.1	1001
		•	•			,	' _	,	'	•		•	•					•	•	•	•	•	•		•		•	•			,	Estimates	Budget	5,5.1	
98,005		•	ı	9,500		3,000		6,000	•	500	•	•					00,000	88.505	8,000	52,839	27,666		•	1	•	ı		•		•		Estimates	Budget	1	
330,162		16,000	16,000	131,600	14,000	3,000	3,000	12,000	300	4,500	5,000	57,000	11,000	15,000	6,800		,0-,00	182.562	9,360	52,839	27,666	1,026	4,516	6,698	14,433	14,004	2,503	15,441	25,025	9,051		ESTIMATES	BUDGET	1	
382,450		11,500	11,500	210,600	19,000	4,500	29,000	40,000	300	4,000	5,000	52,000	25,000	25,000	6,800		.00,000	160.350	1,360	44,181	22,113	1,026	4,516	6,698	14,433	14,004	2,503	15,441	25,025	9,051		BUDGET	PROJECTED	2003	
370,200		8,000	8,000	201,850	12,000	6,750	29,000	30,000	300	4,000	5,000	52,000	30,000	26,000	6,800		. 00,000	160.350	1,360	44,181	22,113	1,026	4,516	6,698	14,433	14,004	2,503	15,441	25,025	9,051		BUDGET	PROJECTED	2004	

Outputs:

- 5.1.8 First Conference of Parties to decide on implementation of the Walgani Convention convened
- 5.2.1 Technical advice/services relating to IT and communications addressed across all KRAs
- 5.2.2 National environmental libraries and networks established in Member countries
- 5.3.1 National capacity to conduct effective environmental education (EE) and awareness programmes strengthened at all levels
- 5.5.1 Technical advice/services provided to Members across all KRAs as well as advice on new 5.41 Capacity building/training provided for Members in support of national implementation of work across all KRAs
- 5.6.1 Technical advice and services relating to production of print resources and reports, public relations and campaign activities and emerging issues

2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES
SECRETARIAT FUNCTIONS AND CORPORATE SERVICES
DETAILED BUDGET ANALYSIS FOR YEARS 2002 - 2004 (US DOLLARS)

	<u> </u>	DETAILED BUDGET ANALYSES FUR YEARS COVE	EI ANALYSI	O FOR YEAR		B18	617	2002	2003	2004
	6.1.1	6.1.2	6.1.3	6.1.4	Bridget	Rudget	Budget	BUDGET	PROJECTED	PROJECTED
	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	nager	Tadimatan .	Ectimates	ESTIMATES	BUDGET	BUDGET
IMPI EMENTATION COSTS:	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Esumates	Pommer			
			·	ļ						
r personner, costs (per Salaries Schedule)	dule)				} j	1	30a T	117.383	117,383	117,383
I. FERNOUNDED COOKS (Prin Summers and	23.477	23,477	15,651	7,826	23,477	10,651	7,020	Ec 020	56.030	56,030
Director	063.0	10 930	8.620	8,620	8,620	. 0	8,620	06,000	30,000	60.086
Deputy Director	0,020	1000	8 600	8 620	8.620	4,310	4,310	56,030	00,000	00,000
Service Delivery Manager	8,620	12,930	0,020	070	;	•	,	544	544	0 044
Climate Change Coordinator		•	272		ı	•	504	2,014	2,014	2,014
Pollution Prevention Coordinator		504	504	204	3 ,	8 000	9.030	45,150	45,150	45,150
Type officer Management/ODO	3,010	9,030	3,010	6,020	9,000	0,020		490	490	490
Executive Officer Management Of the	490	•	•	•	; '	, ·	797	2919	2.919	2,919
rersonal Assistant, Director	•	487	487	. 487	487	48/	ŧ	0,010	9.837	9,837
Personal Assistant, Deputy Director	•	3 279	3.279	3,279	•	•		9,007	6 1 5 8	6 158
Action Strategy Coordinator	,		3.079	3,079	•	•	,	0,100	4,501	4.591
Coastal Management Officer	1	•	2.296	2,296		•	,	4,091	4,00	6.075
Invasive Species Officer		•	3.038	3.038	•	•	•	0,070	0,00	4 306
Marine Species Officer	•		2.198	2.198	•	•		4,396	4,390	CVE
Wetlands Management Citicer		•	,	342	•	•	•	342	1 200	300
Divisional Assistant	,		660	660	,		•	1,320	1,020	14 273
Conference Co-ordinator		4 758	4.758	4.758	•			14,273	14,470	3 1 1 1 1
Project Manager, International waters Project	•	- 4,500	1 197	1.796	•	•	1	2,993	2,990	000
Community Communication Specialist IVI	1	•	1 172	1,757	•	•	ı	2,929	305	326
Community Assor all cup. Officer 1991	•			326				020	1 250	11 250
Divisional Assistant - INVI	•	2,813	2,813	2,813	•	,	2,813	10,200	12 028	12,028
Polition rievernon coordinator	•	•	3,007	3,007	6,014	,	,	020,21	5 744	5.744
Marine Poliution Adviser	•	•	2,872	2,872	,	•		5,/44	2,7 4	326
POPs Adviser		•		326	•		•	326	5 050	7 87.5 87.5
Divisional Assistant	•	•	2.928	2,928	•		•	5,855	0,600	0,000
Adaptation Officer		•	3.078	3,078	•	•	•	6,155	0,100	n 0,700
Renewable Energy Officer	1 I	,	2.993	2,993	•	•	,	5,985	2,75	2,300
Climate Change Coordinator	1	•	3.383	3,383	•		•	6,765	0,700	358
ARM Project Coordinator	• •	<u>.</u>		358	•		•	358	5 358	7 R30
Secretary - Divisional Assistant	•	1	2.915	2,915	•	•		5,830	3,000	0,000
International Negotiation Officer		•	1.478	1.478	,	,	•	2,956	056,2	826
Assistant Project Officer-CUS	1 1	•	• ;	358	,		•	358	300	n 796
Divisional Assistant	• •	•	3.393	3.393	•	•	•	6,786	6,786	1,000
Environmental Assess t & Reporting Unicer	1	,	786	1.178	•	•		1,964	1,964	7,904
Assistant GIS Officer	•		3047	3.047	•	,	•	6,094	6,094	0,094
Environmental Legal Officer	•		2 2 2 2	3 233	•	•	•	6,465	6,465	5,460
Environmental Law Officer	•	•	2 1 0	3 781	•	•	•	5,561	5,561	5,561
Environmental Education/Awareness Officer	•	•	2,78	2,70	•	•	•	5,147	5,147	5,147
HRD/Training Officer		•	4,0,4	1 1 1 1	•	•	•	715	715	715
Education Assistant		•	300	3 601	•	•	•	10,503	10,503	10,503
Information Technology Manager	3,501	•	3,307	3,00	•	•	•	7,217	7,217	7,217
Information Resource Centre Manager	2,406	•	004,7	1 675	•	•	•	5,024	5,024	5,024
Information Technology Officer	1,675	•	1,0/0	1,070	_	_		ı		

IMPLEMENTATION COSTS:

DETAILED BUDGET ANALYSIS FOR YEARS 2002 - 2004 (US DOLLARS) SECRETARIAT FUNCTIONS AND CORPORATE SERVICES 2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES

Secretary-Divisional Assistant Information and Publications Officer Editorial Officer Library Assistant Project Accountant Planner/Donor Liaison Divisional Assistant Accountant

Recruitment Costs TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS Senior Accounts Clerk

SIS Participation at SPREP Meeting II. OPERATING COSTS General Postage/distribution etc Office expenses Participation at & Organising meetings: Country Visits and missions SPREP Meeting T & Communications

Official hospitality
TOTAL OPERATING COSTS General Translation & Interpretation Servicing/Maintenance Assets Sundry/Miscellaneous Expenses General Publication & Printing Consultancies & Research

Computer Equipment
TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS CAPITAL:

TOTAL IMPLEMENTATION COSTS

IT Network Support Officer

196,298				135,500	1,000	5,000	1000	1,000	3,000	10.000	•	2,000		•	•	15,000	89,500	 00,730	9000	9 '	,	•	•		<u>'</u>	•	•	•		Estimates	Budget	6.1.1
95,176						_	· .		ı 	•	. ,				•	1	•	 93,176	13,000	3	•	0/8/11			_	,	•	•	•	Estimates	Budget	6.1.2
146,463				4,300	000	3 .	1,000	1,000	100	· ·	-,000	•		•	800	,	1	 142,153	11,000		5,048	8,9/8	3,483	,		2,936	1,537		1,129	Estimates	Budget	6.1.3
149,659				8,000	900		1,000	1,000	1,000	ه م	2,000	800		•	700	•		 141,659	11,000		5,048	8,978	3,483	326	358	2,936	1,537	342	1,129	Estimates	Budget	6.1.4
83,247	5,000	5,000		13,000	3,000	,	300	1,500	1,000	3 '	2,200	1,500		•	3,500	\$	•	 65,247	9,000	· ! •	•	•	•	,	•	•	•	•	•	Estimates	Budget	6.1.5
47,068				15,600	2,000		·	3,000	5,000	3 '	1,000	600	•		4,000	•	'	31,468	5,000	•		•	•	ı	•	•	•		-	Estimates	Budget	6.1.6
71,931		•		8,867	1,000	•	1,000	,	2,000	·	1,167	1,500		•	2,200	•		63,064	9,000	443	7,572	8,978	3,483	•	•	•	•		-	Estimates	Budget	6.1.7
789,841	5,000	5,000		185,267	12,000	10,000	4,300	9,500	20,000	,	7,367	6,400		, `	11,200	15,000	89,500	 599,574	67,000	443	17,668	38,903	10,449	326	358	5,871	3,074	342	2,258	ESTIMATES	BUDGET	2002
589,668	10,000	10,000		326,000	18,000	15,000	6,000	9,000	20,000	•	13,000	10,000	100,000	100,000	15,000	25.000	95,000	 253,668						326						BUDGET	PROJECTED	2003
628,668	12,000	12,000		368,000	20.000	18,000	7,000	12,000	15,000	20,000	15,000	15,000	110,000	11000	16,000	25,000	95,000	 248,668	10,000	443			10			5,871			2,258	BUDGET	PROJECTED	2004

- 6.1.1 Annual SPREP Meeting and associated events convened 6.1.2 Action and Corporate Plans implemented and monitored 6.1.3 2003 Work Programme and Budget Estimates adopted

- 6.1.4 Annual Work Programme monitored and evaluated 6.1.5 Liaison and coordination with SPREP Members 6.1.6 Liaison and coordination with Donors and Funding Agencies
- 6.1.7 Project activities within SPREP planned, managed, monitored and evaluated

2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES SECRETARIAT FUNCTIONS AND CORPORATE SERVICES DETAILED BUDGET ANALYSIS FOR YEARS 2002 - 2004 (US DOLLARS)

				100,000	3/,313	76,702	97,760	45,107	TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS
649,284	690,638	479,048	85.809	126 258	200	200	200	5,200	Decruitment Costs
12,000	10,000	16,400	1 00	10.500	200	3 '	} '	1	Provision for Overtime, Performance Increment, High
1000	21,000	21,000	•	21.000	•	1			Registry Assistant/Clerk
21 000	2 2	022	•		220	•	,	•	Maintenance Tradesitiali
216	216	300	0,0	•	•	•	•		Citation Tradeomon
5,910	5,910	5.910	л <u>010</u>		1	•	•	•	Closper
3,140	3,140	3,140	3,140	•	1		•	•	Gardener/Groundsman
9,10	3,100	3,100	3,100		•	•		•	Cleaner/Messenger
3 100	0,10	3,230	3,258	•	•	•		1	Driver/Cierk
3,258	3 258	3 77 6	1 1 2	7,0		•	•	•	
630	630	630	400	2	_	•	ı	٠	Night Watchman/Security
4,100	4,160	4,160	4,160	•	· !		,	•	Registry Assistant
100		220	•	•	220	·	·	•	Clerk/Tea Attendant/Cleaner
200	3 1	3,240	3,248	•	•				Clerk/Univer
3,248	3 248	3 1 1 1	2,020	240		,	•	•	ACHINISTRATO ACCOUNT
2,160	2,160	2.160	1 020	240	•	•	•		Administrative Assistant
5,720	5,720	5,720	4.290	1 430	-		,		Conference & Travel Officer
	7.	421	•	2 21	•	·			Registry Supervisor
104		1,394	•	465	929	•	•		Project Accountant
1.394	1 204	1 70	2,0,7		•	•	•	•	Administration Chicer
7,572	7.572	7 570	1 1	1,110	•	•	•	•	
9,963	9,963	9,963	2214	77/0	,	2,550	•	•	Planner/Donor Liaison
10,335	16,335	17,955	•	14.963	•	9	•	•	Accountant
1000	24,00	24,381	3,483	20,898		•		,	Divisional Assistant
24.381	24.201	2 900	31/	633	•	•	•	,	Secretary-Divisional Assistant
950	050	950	2 00	080	•	•	•	•	Assistant Librarian
1,372	1,372	1.372	888	200	2,394	3,078		•	A polistonal librarian
5,472	5,472	5,472	•		2	3,387	7,903	•	T Natural Simport Officer
15,000	15,806	15,806	4,516	•		0,040	11,722	•	Information Technology Officer
20,703	21,/69	21,769	6,698	•		3 3 40	7 .	•	Information Resource Centre Manager
21 760	20,401	26,461	•	•	9.622	16.830	01,000	•	Information Technology Manager
26.461	26,0,0	40,010	•	•	•	14.004	31 509	1	HRD/Training Officer
45.513	45 513	ָּבְּיֵלְ בְּבְּיֵלְ		5,147	•	•	•	•	Environmental Legal Officer
5,147	5.147	5 1 4 7		0,04	•	•	•	•	Personal Assistant, Deputy Director
6,094	6,094	6.094	•	200	40/	487	487	•	Telephon Assistant Deputy Director
4,865	4,865	2,433	487	487		i '	•	490	Domonal Accietant Director
900	980	490	•		0,000	0,010	9,030	3,010	Evecutive Officer Management/ODQ
000	/2,240	36,120	6,020	9.030	8 020	3 00 1	200	•	Pollution Prevention Coordinator
72 240	3,02	1,511	•		504	70 ! 104 !	50.	•	Climate Change Coordinator
3.021	3.001	0	•		272	272		0,020	Service Delivery Manager
1,088	1 088	51.5	4,010	8,620	8,620	8,620	12.930	0 500	Deputy Director
60,086	103,440	51 720 51 720	1 2 2	4,310	•	4,310	•	4310	Director
34,480	34,480	17.240	A 210		7,020	15,651	23,477	23 477	I. I DAY ON VERY COOK OF THE
219,114	219,114	109,557	15.651	22 477	1	i i		<u>e</u>	proconnet, Costs (per Salaries Schedule)
									-
						-	Parmarea	Estimates	IMPLEMENTATION COSTS:
	0000	ECHMARES	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Total and the	าวสิทาเ	
BUDGET	RIDGET	TOTAL TEC	впадег	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	Dudget	-
PROJECTED	PROJECTED	BIDGET		7.7.0	6.2.3	6.2.2	6.2.1	6.1.8	
2004	2003	2002	625	224	CN /CNNO -OC		DETAILED BUDGEL A	DETAIL	

IMPLEMENTATION COSTS:

Official hospitality Servicing/Maintenance Assets Sundry/Miscellaneous Expenses TOTAL OPERATING COSTS General Publication & Printing Security services II. OPERATING COSTS
IT & Communications Consultancies & Research General Postage/distribution etc Office expenses Country Visits and missions Regional Workshops /Seminars

TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS Vehicle Computer Equipment
Other Office Equipment CAPITAL:

TOTAL IMPLEMENTATION COSTS

DETAILED BUDGET ANALYSIS FOR YEARS 2002 - 2004 (US DOLLARS) SECRETARIAT FUNCTIONS AND CORPORATE SERVICES 2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES

							Outputs :	, ,
1,268,759	1,107,388	732,298	219,809	141,508	47,313	86,202	168,260	69,207
64,000	31,000	34,000	25,000	-	9,000		-	
20,000	,	20,000	20,000					•
35,000	25,000	10,000	5,000	•	5,000	•	,	•
9,000	6,000	4,000	ı	•	4,000	, 	•	
555,475	385,750	219,250	109,000	5,150	1,000	9,500	000,07	24,100
20,000	20,000	5,000	,					5,000
145,000	12,000	11,000	10,000	•	•	1,000	,	} .
210,000	195,000	88,000	84,000		•	4,000	•	•
3,375	2,250	1,500	•	•	,		500	000,1
27,000	18,000	12,000	12,000	•	•	•	} '	} '
70,000	65,000	60,000	•		•	•	60,000	
1,600	1,500	1,000			•	500		500
16,500	14,500	9,000	2,000	2,000	1,000	1,000	2,000	1,000
8,500	7,000	5,000		•	•	,	5,000	•
40,000	38,000	15,000	,	1	•			15,000
13,500	12,500	11,750	1,000	3,150	•	3,000	3,000	1,600
BUDGET	BUDGET	ESTIMATES						
PROJECTED	PROJECTED	BUDGET						
2004	2003	2002	6.2.5	6.2.4	6.2.3	6.2.2	6.2.1	6.1.8

6.1.8 Regional/international cooperation and coordination support
6.2.1 Information and Communication Technology Services effectively operated and maintained
6.2.2 Development of Data and Information Management Services

6.2.3 Electronic Archives and Archival Repository systems for SPREP developed

6.2.5 SPREP's corporate assets procured and managed 6.2.4 Personnel services effectively managed and supported

2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES SECRETARIAT FUNCTIONS AND CORPORATE SERVICES TATION OF THE PROPERTY OF T

Rouget Budget ESTIMATES Budget E			212,135	42,095	16,967	21.592	36 756	20 E01	77 75	Deciding at Cook
Rocation Rocation	192,764	192 764	212 720	1,510	2,000	5,000	5,600			Door itment Costs
Fig.	8,000	8,000	19.840	4 240	7 23	3	;	4, 100	•	Registry Assistant/Clerk
		•	4,180						200	Cleaner/Messenger
Fig.	í	200	362	•	•	•		•	363	
Fig.	362	282	90,0	•	•	•	•	420	3.150	
Fig.	3,570	3.570	3.570	!		•	•	4,180	•	Registry Assistant
B.2.5 B.2.7 B.3.1 B.3.2 B.0.3.2 B.0.0ET Budget Budget Budget B.0.0ET	4,180	4,180	4,180		•		,		1,392	Clerk/Tea Attendant/Cleaner
Fig.	1,092	1,392	1,392	•		•	•	<u> </u>	1 2	Clerk/Driver
	1 200	1 000	7,040	•	•	•		480	2 160	- Edocopacino,
	2,640	2.640	3 8/0		•	•		4,800	•	Decentionist
B.2.6 B.2.7 B.3.1 B.3.2 B.0.25 Budget Budge	4,800	4,800	4,800	•	•		1,400	} '	•	Accounts Clerk
B-2.6 B-2.7 B-3.1 B-3.2 B-3.	0,810	5,910	5,910	1,478		•	4 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	-	•	Accounts Clerk
Fig.	1,040	0,020	6,520	1,304			5 216	ı		Accounts Clerk
	ה או מאולים	0,100	0,220	1,244	•		4,976	•	1	ACHIELISTIAN PROPERTY AND ACHIEVE ACHI
Firestantes	6.220	6 300	2 3	. 1	•	1	•	•	1.430	A LI Inipatorius Applicant
Firestantes	1,430	1,430	1,430	ı		-	•	•	7,990	Conference & Travel Officer
Fig.	7,990	7,990	7,990	•	ì	,	•	0,500	7,394	Registry Supervisor
Fig.	1,60,1	7,897	7,897	•	•	•	, , ,	3	1	Senior Accounts Clerk
Four-pictor	0,417	8,417	8,417	443	443	5.316	1 770	ı	0,040	Project Accountant
	717.0	21,01	047,07	15,144	5,048	•	•	•	۳ AV8	ACREDISTICATION CHICA
	25,240	25,240	25.00			•	•	•	1.107	Administration Officer
	1,107	1,107	1.107		1,000	•	•	,	1	Planner/Donor Liaison
Color Colo	2,723	2,723	2,993		2 993	, 6	10,1	•	•	Accountant
	34,830	34,830	34,830	13,932	3,483	6.966	10 449	020	4,890	Divisional Assistant
	2,00	5,216	5,216	•	1		ı	220	4,040	Secretary-Divisional Assistant
Column C	0,000	5,363	5,363	ı	•	ı	•	7.7	3,0/0	Divisional Assistant
Column C	1000	3,575	3,575	•	•		•	1	4,290	Secretary - Divisional Assistant
Column C	2 777	4,290	4,290	*		•	•	•	1,000	Divisional Assistant
Budget Estimates BUDGET	4 290	4 200	2,804	,		•	•	•	750 0	DIVISIONAL ASSISTANT
Column C	2,934	2 934	2 1,000	1	•		,	•	4.890	Divisional Assistant IW/D
6.2.6 6.2.7 6.3.1 6.3.2 b.3.3 Budget ESTIMATES BUDGET Salaries Schedule) - 4,310 4,310 - 4,310 12,930 9,244 8,330 490 - - - - 6,811 6,811 6,325 487 - - - 4,104 4,104 4,290 4,290 - - - 4,290 4,290	4,890	4.890	4 890		•			•	4,290	Districtural Assistant
6.2.6 6.2.7 6.3.1 6.3.2 b.3.3 Budget ESTIMATES BUDGET Salaries Schedule) Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates ESTIMATES BUDGET Salaries Schedule) 4,310 4,310 4,310 4,310 4,310 4,310 8,820 8,820 8,820 6,811 6,811 6,811 4,104	4,290	4,290	4.290	•		1		•	4,104	Divisional Assistant
6.2.6 6.2.7 6.3.1 6.3.2 b.3.3 U.S.7 BUDGET BUDGET PROJECTED Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget BUDGET ESTIMATES BUDGET Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates ESTIMATES BUDGET Salaries Schedule) 4,310 4,310 4,310 12,930 9,244 8,820 8,820 8,820 6,811 6,811 6,811	4,104	4,104	4,104	1			•	48/	6,325	Personal Assistant , Deputy Director
6.2.6 6.2.7 6.3.1 6.3.2 6.3.3 Budget ESTIMATES BUDGET Salaries Schedule) Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates ESTIMATES BUDGET A,310 4,310 4,310 4,310 4,310 12,930 8,820	0,011	6,811	6,811	•	•	1		190	8,330	Personal Assistant, Director
Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates A 310 4 310 4 310 4 310 5 30 5 30 5 30 5 30 5 30 5 30 5 30	6,011	0,020	8,820	•	1			à	} '	Deputy Director
6.2.6 6.2.7 6.3.1 6.3.2 6.3.3 Budget	9,244	9,244	12,930	4,310	ı	4,310	4.310	ı	es Schedule)	I. PERSONNEL COSTS (per Salari
6.2.6 6.2.7 6.3.1 6.3.2 b.3.3 BUDGET PROJECTED Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates)									
Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget BUDGET PROJECTED Budget Budget Budget ESTIMATES BUDGET				ALTO SALVANAS SOCIO	рацианса	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	MPI EMENTATION COSTS:
6.2.7 6.3.1 6.3.2 6.3.3 BIINCET DRO.IECTED	BUDGET		ESTIMATES	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	
	PROJECTED	_	1900 T	6.3.4	6.3.3	6.3.2	6.3.1	6.2.7	6.2.6	

SECRETARIAT FUNCTIONS AND CORPORATE SERVICES DETAILED BUDGET ANALYSIS FOR YEARS 2002 - 2004 (1)5 NOIL 2002 BUDGET ESTIMATES

Budget	6.2.6	2
Budget	6.2.7	סביאדירט סטספרו
Budget	6.3.1	ANALTOLO FUR YEARS
Rudget	6.3.2	٦
Dud	6.3.3	5 2002 - 2004
	6.3.4	US DOLLARS
	2002	۳
	2003	
	22	

201,004	1,00,00					i	Outputs:	õ	
261 064	755 364	268.064	54,045	35,842	28,342	41,006	24,387	04,200	Г
							04.504	84 250	7
6,000	5,000	13,500	7,500	0,000					
4,000		0,000	2500	8 500	-	•		2,500	_
4,000		500		6,000	•				_
2.000	5,000	7,500	2,500	2,500		_		-	_
	_							2.500	
			,	<u> </u>					
62,300	57,600	41,825	3,430	10,0,0	-				
8,000	0,000	200-	O AEO	10 375	6.750	4,250	2,000	9,000	
	000	1	•	•	•				
9.800	8,600	7,000	1,000	2,500	1,500	2,000			
9,000	6,000	3,850	300	0,000	100	3 000	•		
4,500	3,000	7,000	1,000	3	250	300	•	•	
10,000	0,000		3		•	•	-	000,1	
10,000	10,000	8.000		4,000	4,000	•	•		_
11,500	10,000	9,500	500	500	000	,,000	1,00		
3,000	6,000	6,000	6,000	; '	3 '	•	000	5.000	
6,500	0,000	0,4,0	200			•	•	•	
	3	E 475	650	375	500	950	ı	3,000	
								_	
BUDGET	BUDGET	ESTIMATES	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Esumates	
PROJECTE	PROJECTED PROJECTED	BUDGET	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	Budget	
2004	2003	2002	6.3.4	6.3.3	6.3.2	6.3.1	0.2./	0.2.0	
							100	מפ	

TOTAL IMPLEMENTATION COSTS

Furniture & Fittings
TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS

2. CAPITAL: Computer Equipment

General Translation & Interpretation TOTAL OPERATING COSTS

General Publication & Printing Sundry/Miscellaneous Expenses Servicing/Maintenance Assets

Consultancies & Research

Office expenses

Attachments & Fellowships II. OPERATING COSTS
IT & Communications

IMPLEMENTATION COSTS:

6.2.6 General administration services provided6.2.7 Registry services managed and records maintained6.3.1 Financial Services provided6.3.2 Payroll services provided

6.3.3 SPREP financial systems managed 6.3.4 Financial reports prepared

SCHEDULE OF IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS AND DIRECT PROJECT FUNDING BY DONORS

ЛСА	JICA	JICA	Donor Agencies		
Website/Database Officer	costs)	Landhil design and operations SPREP Training and Education Centre (remaining completion	Project Titles/Outputs		
	60,000	/000,0/	395,000	Estimated Costs	2002

SCHEDULE OF PIPELINE PROJECTS

(excluded from Budget Estimates as Funding is Unsecured) ADB AusAID-XXB Peoples Republic of China GH GH **Donor Agencies** Strengthen national capacity to undertake environmental assessment Building PIC Capacity to respond to Climate Change Programme Development for Adaptation to Climate Change Strengthening Met Service Coordination Building Capacity for environmental monitoring and reporting **Project Titles/Outputs** (Outputs 1.1.2, 1.1.4, 1.2.6, 1.3.2, 1.3.5, 1.4.3-1.4.5) Integrated Nature Conservation Proposal **Estimated Costs** 250,000 1,000,000 800,000 100,000 120,000 135,750 2002

4. Monitoring, Evaluation and Reporting

development of new initiatives. the implementation of projects and programmes, SPREP members and other development partners will be asked to be closely involved in the work programme, a wide range of information will be required from all stakeholders. In addition to information provided by the Secretariat on Monitoring, evaluation and reporting is an indispensable management tool. To improve performance and accountability in the delivery of the

SPREP Members' evaluation

engaged in improving and streamlining this evaluation process. SPREP Members are asked to provide feedback based on their evaluation of how the Secretariat has performed annually in the delivery of regional and country-specific activities. It is important that this annual evaluation and feedback be provided by Members to enable the Secretariat to sharpen the focus of its interventions and programmes that effectively respond to Members' needs. The Secretariat is currently

Independent Audit

measures will continue to be carried out in conjunction with the financial audit in the following years. An independent audit of performance was conducted for the first time on the 1999 Work Programme and Budget. Audit of performance

Annex

Glossary of Work Programme Terms

Corporate Plan A short to medium term plan covering 4 years which provides a response by the SPREP Secretariat to the vision and goals of the Pacific Islands Region Action Plan. It describes how the SPREP Secretariat will contribute to the implementation of the Action Plan. It defines the organisation's vision, mission, expected outcomes and performance indicators. It also sets out how the organisation will be structured to implement and deliver the Corporate Plan and indirectly the Action Plan. It can be referred to as the Organisational Plan.

Work Programme

It describes the SPREP Secretariat's focus area and objectives, outputs and corresponding performance measures and integrated activities and resources to support the performance of outputs in one year. It is the one year Operational or Business Plan, based on the Corporate and Action Plans.

Objective

The aim or purpose in performing or addressing a development priority that is to be achieved at some future point in time.

Output

The result of activities undertaken by the Secretariat to assist Members and other stakeholders

Activities

A number of tasks or inputs which will result in the delivery of outputs in the Annual Work Programme.

Tasks

Actions taken at the individual level to achieve activities.

Performance Measure

Provides specific measures of timeliness, cost, location, quantity, quality and the extent to which the annual outputs have been achieved.

Performance Indicator

The means or indicator of performance which measures how far an organisation is achieving its expected outcomes.

EIA	EA		DFID	CROP	CP	CLIPS	CITES	СВД	CA	AusAID	ARM	APN	AIS	ADB	ii. Acronyms	
Environmental Impact Assessment	Environment Assessment	Development	United Kingdom Department for International	Council of Regional Organisations in the Pacific	Cleaner Production	Climate Information and Prediction Services	Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species	Convention on Biological Diversity	Conservation Area	Australian Agency for International Development	Atmospheric Radiation Measurement	Asia Pacific Network	Alien Invasive Species	Asian Development Bank	nyms	
MPA	LBS	KRA	ЛСА	IPR	IPCC	IMO	ICRAN	ICM	HRD	GPA	GIS	GHG	GEF	GCRMN	GCOS	EU
Marine Protected Area	Land Based Sources	Key Result Area	Japan International Cooperation Agency	Intellectual Property Rights	Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change	International Maritime Organization	International Coral Reef Action Network	Integrated Coastal Management	Human Resource Development	Global Programme of Action	Geographical Information System	Green House Gas	Global Environment Facility	Global Coral Reef Monitoring Network	Global Climate Observing Systems	European Union

Memorandum of Understanding

MSWG	Marine Sector Working Group	PIM	Pacific Island Member
NACPs	National Action and Compliance Plans	PTS	Persistent Toxic Substance
NATPLANS	National Plans	RMSD	Regional Meteorological Service Directors
NBSAPs	National Biodiversity Strategies and Action Plans	SEA	Strategic Environment Assessment
NGO	Non-governmental Organisation	SOE	State of the Environment
SIN	National Implementation Strategy	SPREP	South Pacific Regional Environment Programme
NWS	National Weather Service	SPTO	South Pacific Tourism Organisation
NZODA	New Zealand Official Aid Assistance	START	System Analysis Research and Training
SDC	Ozone Depleting Substance	UNFCCC	United Nations Framework Convention on Climate
ACPLAN	Pacific Islands Regional Marine Spill Contingency Plan		Change
IC .	Pacific Island Country	USDoE	United States Department of Energy
		USP	University of the South Pacific

iii. List of Projects and Outputs Specified in Work Programme and Budget

2. Marine Pollution				1. International Waters	Project Title	
2.1.1 2.1.1 2.1.2 2.1.3 2.1.4 2.1.5 2.1.6	4.1 4.1.2	2.3 2.3.4	1.2 1.2.2 1.2.3	1.1 1.1.1 1.1.3	Output No.	jii. Lis
Marine Foundation of Management and implementation of Regional Marine Oil Spill Contingency Plan (PACPLAN) Development and implementation of National Contingency Plans Training for spill personnel with assigned responsibilities Production and implementation of ship's waste management strategies Regional recycling of waste oil Remironmental Management Guidelines for Pacific Island ports	Integrating Environment and Development: Promotion of integrated environmental assessment, resource use management and planning tools	Solid Waste, Sewage and Other Land Based Sources of Pollution: Implementation, reviews and reports on waste demonstration projects	Ecosystems Management: Training and other capacity- building programmes for a wide range of conservation stakeholders, environmental managers and policy makers. Awareness raised of threatened ecosystems of local, regional and international significance	Conservation Areas: New community-based conservation areas identified, designed and established. Beneficial traditional practices and methods recognised and integrated in resources management and biodiversity conservation.	Outputs	List of Projects and Outputs Specifica iii
	C-SPODP II-IMO			GEF/UNDP	20th ce of x anima-8	Course of Funding

2.1.7 2.1.8

Lessons from Environmental Management pilot projects Model legislation to assist country implementation of marine conventions

'n			÷	7	\dot{m}
Atmospheric Radiation Measurement			vv амо шапаведнеть	Work	Disposal of PCBs and POPs pesticides
3.1.3 3.1.3 3.1.4 3.1.5	2.3.4 2.3.5 2.3.6	2.3.1 2.3.2 2.3.3	2.3	2.2.3 2.2.4 2.2.5	2.2 2.2.1 2.2.2
Climate Change and Variability Implementation of the Atmospheric Radiation Measurement (ARM) program in the Tropical Western Pacific (TWP) Coordination among Meteorological Service Directors Improved climate prediction and observation networks	Implementation, reviews and reports on waste demonstration projects Guidelines for landfill design and operation Pilot Community waste minimisation programme	Effective in-country awareness of waste management Regional waste awareness and recycling of difficult wastes Development and implementation of action plans for specific land based activities	Solid Waste, Sewage and Other Land Based Sources of Pollution:	National Implementation Plans for POPs Chemicals Hazardous Waste Management Plans Regional assessment and management of persistent toxic substances	Hazardous Waste Pollution: Disposal of PCBs and POPs pesticides Preparation for disposal of other waste identified in POPs in PICs report (2000).
US Department of Environment (LANL)		JICA		UNEP/GEF NZODA-PIE UNEP	AusAID XXB